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cedures by the judicial tribunals o1 the
law courts, and therefore 1t 15 not proper
for me to offer any .omments upon the
mertts of this case

The second point which Shr1 Vajpayee
referred to was about the statement of
Shri Chalitha  That has been amply rep-
lied to by Shn Bhargava and also by Shn
Guyral that the dominant note, the central
theme of the Peace Mission's proposals
are that the Nagas, of their own vohtion,
decided to continue to remamn 1n Indra.
That 1s the mterpretation which 1s there
and theretore there should be no misgv-
g or any doubt on that score

The thund pomt that was raised was
about the <tatus of the Pedace Mission.
It 1s not 1 Government orgamsation al
though they are functioning with the per-

mussion of the Government And the
opinions  that  have  been  expressed
by the members, at oany rate by Shrt

Chaltha and Shri Jaiprakhash Nariyan are
quite complimentary, and 1 would also
ke to add my own voice that the
members of the Peace Mission have done a
good work and we hope that their efforts
will succeed and that peace will be re-
stored on a permanent basis 1n this troubl-
ed part of our country whose people area
fine people a people who have got thewr
own special culture They are our own
brethren  We have therefore to create
confidence m their minds and wmn their
hearts

Shi1 Chandra Shekhar, I feel, has been
a httle too hard on us and I would rather
not reply to him but T would only appeal
to hum that in things of this nature which
are difficult, delicate and complicated all
efforts should be directed towards their
solution and he should ptogressively for-
get that he used to sit in the opposition
Now he s a member of our party and he
can afford to be a lttle less haid But it
is not our custom to say harsh things to
members of our own party So T would
rather not reply to the rather trenchant
crittcism which he was good enough to
level against me and my colleague This
matter was not relevant, but T did not want
to object because that was a separate issue
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altogether  In any case, 1 hope that he
will be a little more generous and will
byimg about a hittle more of understanding
thar continuiing to pursue these fruitless
exercises which do not yield any 1esults.

Thank you

The  DEPUTY CHAIRMAN The
question 1y

‘That the Bill to constitute the Armed
Forces (Special  Powers) Regulation,
1958, for a further period, as passed by
the Lok Sabha, be taken into considera-
tion ™

The motion was adopted.

T DEPUT: CHAIRMAN We shall
now take up the clause by clause considera-

ton of the Bill
Clawse 2 was wddcd 1o the Bill

Clan « 1 1he
Joloy

Fnacting Formula and the
re added to the Bl

SARDAR  SWARAN  SINGH
] move

Madam,

That the Bill be passed ”

The question was put and the
wes adopted.

1MOLoN

MOTION RE ALLEGATIONS AGAINST
CERTAIN CHIEF MINISTERS AND
OTHER MINISTERS OF STATE GOV-
FRNMENTS

Tur  DFPUTY CHAIRMAN  Before
we tahe up the motion may I mform the
House that 3 hours have been allotted”
But I shall call upon the Minster to 1eply
at 530 P Everv eftort will be made
to accommodate those who have given
therr names But T allo would request
those who participate 1 this debate to
(o operite and see that they restrict them-
«elves to the time limit

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA (Orissa)
Madam Deputv Chairman, before I move
the Motion T want to bring to your hind
notie that the Prime Minister 1s not here
in this House  Smce his statement 1s being
taken into consideration T expected that
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he should have been present hete Madam
word should be sent to him so that he
presents himself here

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA (West
Bengal) T also associate myself with what
Mr Misra has said because we will have

-certain things to say about the Prime
Mimister s statement and about his own
conduct also

SHRI A B VAJPAYEF (Uttar
desh) Even the Home Minister
here

Pra
18 not

Tue  MINISTER oF
(SRt M € Cragra) 1
the Leader ot the House
satisfy the hon Members

EDUCATION
am here as
That ought to

Tur  DEPUTY CHAIRMAN The
T¢ der ot the House 1s here  He will
Surt BHUPESH GUPTA Teader of

the House 1n this context 1s immaterial
We are deahnr with the Cabmet Sub
Committee  We are discussing the Prime
Minister s statement and not even the Sub
Committee’s report  Therefore T say in
fairness the House and for the sake of
discussion that the Prime Mmister should
be present because we ate discussing pre
cisely his own statement

1y

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA 1t 15 very
undignified for him not to be present here
However 1 beg to move

‘That the statement recardme allega
tions agamnst certain Chief Ministers and
other Ministers of State Governments
made mm the Rajya Sabha on the 22nd
February 1965 be taken mto consi
deration

Madam a more appropiiate motion on
this occasion probably would have been to
say that the misstatement of the Prime
Minister be taken into consideration But
since under the rules that would not be
acceptable I have to put in the motion n
this form

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA
an amendment 1f vou hke

T can give
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Surl LOKANATH MISRA Not
this stage

at

tlivtcrruptions )

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN I would
also request Members not to interrupt
because the time 1s so hmited and so many
Members want to participate

Surt LOKANATH MISRA 1 sull hold
that 1t 15 a misstatement by the Prime
Minister  Madam 1 the 1 ok Sabha when
last year the No Confidence Motion was
being debated the same Prime Minister
gave an assurance In the other House that
there would be certam norms for Ministers
and those standards should particularly be
adhered to by all Ministers whether they
are Chief Ministers, Central Ministers or
Ministers of States and 1f these noims are
not adhered to and if there are allegations
and (hiuges azainst Mimisters and if there
s @ proma facie case, a Commission of
Enquiry would be set up That 1s how
the Prime Minister began But later on
the Nittle ATICC came m and they
brought enormous amount of pressure,
both on the Party and on the Cabinet so
that the Prime Mimster had to soften had
to tone down a httle And Madam when
T raised the matter some time 1n Septem-
ber in this House about the little ATCC
and the pressure tactics that they were
using, the Prime Mmister eave us another
assurance that 1f there 15 a prima facie
case—these are the exact worus what he

said

“ T have no doubt that this
enguiry will continue and only when a
prima fucie  case  has been estabhshed
will 1t be advisable to consider about

the next step ’

So 1t boiled down from a defimite mstitu-
tion of a comnussion of enquiry to con-
sideration about the next step when the
occaston arises  These were all profes
And when 1t came to implementa-

sions
tion he acted very much differently He
came forward with a statement i the



5249 Motion re allegations
against certamn Chief Minsters

[Shri Lokanath Misra.]

tya Sabha, saying: “There is no impro-
priety, there is no pecuniary benefit and
even though the prima facie case has been
established, there is no need for a commis-
sion of enquiry.” That is why I consider
it to be a gross misstatement on the part
of the Prime Minister,

Now, Madam, the C.B.I. Report has
become a public document. The C.B.L
report categorically says:

Surt M. C. CHAGLA: On a point of
order, Madam.

Suri  LOKANATH MISRA- But this
time will not be adjusted from my time.

SHri M. C. CHAGLA: The ruling
given by the Chair with regard to the
CB.I. report was that it should not be
placed on the Table of this House. There-
fore, my hon. friend is not right when
he says that it has become a public docu-
ment.

Surt  BHUPESH GUPTA: We have
quoted from it. Tt is a public document.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It has not
been laid on the Table of the House,

Surt M. C. CHAGLA: The Rules of
this House lay down. as the rules of any
legislature do, that if you quote from the
report, you must lay it on the Table of
the House.

Surr LOKANATH MISRA: I will do
it.

Sart M, C. CHAGLA: Well, let me
finish, my hon. friend. Have a little

patience.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: 1 know you
are impatient now.

Surt M. C CHAGLA: I am never
impatient. Now, therefore, we must decide
this point before proceeding further. If
any hon. Member wants to quote from a
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document, he should quote from a docu-
ment which he can lay on the Table of
the House

Surr LOKANATH MISRA: 1 am pre-
pared to lay it on the Table of the House.

Surt M. C. CHAGLA: 1 have not
finished. The Chair has ruled that that
document cannot be placed on the Table
of the House. Therefore, my submission
to you, Madam, is whatever might have
happened in the other House, as far as
this House is concerned, that document
has not been laid on the Table of the
House and, therefore. cannot be quoted.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let me
answer the point of order. The Chairman
had said that the document was not to be
laid on the Table of the House. But if T
rightly remember, he left it to the good
sense of the Members to quote or refer
to the Report. And what you have said,
I think, is true. In the case of a Minister,
a statement may be made by a Minister
on a matter of public importance with the
consent of the Chairman,

Sart BHUPESH GUPTA:
you.

I may help

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The rule
5ays:

“If a Minister quotes in the Council
a despatch or other State Paper which
has not been presented to the Council,
he shall lay the relevant paper on the
Table”.

1t is for the Minister,

SHr1 B. K. P. SINHA (Bihar): Madam,
may T ...

Tur DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No more.
We shall go on.

Surt B. K. P. SINHA: Madam, I have
something to say about what he has said
just now. The rules are very clear that
if something is quoted from a document, it
should be placed on ithe Table of the
House. The Chairman said that he could
not allow the direnment to be 1aid on the
Table of the House. (Interruption). Let
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me finish. He never said that Members

can quote from it.

Srtrr BHUPESH GUPTA: What there-
fore?

Sury B. K. P. SINHA: Let me finsh.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Sinha, actually what is your point?

Sar1 B. K. P. SINHA: Let me finish,
then will get my point. In his state-
ment the Chairman never said that Mem-
bers are free to quote from it. Therefore,
in my opinion, it comes to this that the
bon. Members may make use of the con-
tents or the substance of the document,
but may not quote from it.

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
read the proceedings of that day:

I shall

“As to how far Shri Lokanath Misra
can, during the course of his speech in
the House, make use of the contents of
these papers, I would only say this much
that the matter should be left to the
good sense and discretion of the Mem-
her himself.”

I think this is very clear.

suart B. K. P. SINHA: That does not
give the right to quote.

'.Ihh DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The in-
terpretation may be left to the Chair.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: Madam,
whether the Leader of this House accepts
i as a public document or not it is a
public document. It has been published in
all the papers, the country is in posses-
aston of it: whether this particular Table of
the Housc is in possession of it or not,
the entire country, the forty crores of
people in the country are in possession of
#. T claim that.

SHrRI AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra
Pradesh). That does not make it a public
document,

203 RS—5.
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Surt LOKANATH MISRA: What Jse
makes a public document? Then the Party
was not satisfied with this pressure tactics
even. An hon. Member of this Parlia-
ment wrote a letter, sympathising with
the ex-Chief Minister of Orissa, saying
that this is character assassination. There
is a proverb in Sanskrit:

“fary arfe fardy soay”’

If there is no head, where would be the
pain in the head? If there is no character
at all, where would be the assassination?
But all the same the pressure tactics con-
tinned and it still continuous, I do not
know what is going to happen. Even
after Mr. Chagla, the great Leader of our
House, intervemed in the debate and said
that these people were unworthy of hold-
ing any high position, the Legislative Party
in Orissa, and also the Congress, his own
Party, did not pay any heed to it. They
again reaffirmed their confidence in those
very leaders who had been ousted because
of impropriety, because of corruption, be-
cause of so many other charges.

Surt N. PATRA (Orissa): I want to
know who has ousted them. Nobody.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No in-
teruptions. You carry on.

Suari N. PATRA: He is making a
wrong statement. Nobody ousted them.

SHri  LOKANATH MISRA: There
were two spokesmen from the Government
side. One was Mr. Asoke Kumar Sen.
the Law Minister, and the other was Mr.
Chagla. T know Mr. Sen as an eminent
lawyer. He has gathered certain habits
from his profession. Any brief that he
takes, he would like to make the best of
it and once he took the brief, he took the
brief for the defence, not for the offence
and once he took it, naturally, T expected
what would come out of it and that has
come. So I would not give much credit,
much value, much credence to his argu-
ments because I know he is a professional
man and because of the professional
habit and efficiency he has done it.
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Surt D. P. KARMARKAR (Mysore):
On a point of order. Very respectful-
ly

Sari LOKANATH MISRA: When I
come to Mr. Chagla—do you want me to
sit down, Madam?

Toe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes.

Suri D, P. KARMARKAR. When the
Chair tells you, please sit down On a
point of order. Supposmg, a Minster is
a lawyer, is it open to anyone to msinuate
that he takes to any brief because he is a
professional? (Interruptions)

Sarr BHUPESH GUPTA: 1 am saying
that the Ministers were trying to white-
wash deliberately

THEe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 allow
you to continue. Come to the points

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: There is
no point of order They only want now
to disturb matters and come in the way
of my speaking so that I do not get much
time. That is their tactics. Then I come
to the ex-Judge. I was really constrained
to see him in the dock, an ex-Judge in the
dock. The other day he behaved very
well but all the same T was really con
strained

Surt ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pra-
desh): 1 wish you learn to behave

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: The Con-
gress Party does not know how to behave
How can I behave? No Opposition Mem-
ber can behave well unless you behave
well.

Tre DEPUTY CHAIRMAN Are you
speaking on the subject?

Sumi BHUPESH GUPTA  Madam,
help us to get on with the debate without
obstructions, There is a Rule which
entitles us to continue without obstruction.
1 maintain that therc is a deliberate ob-
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struction here coming from certain quar-
ters

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
you not come to your topic?

Why do

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: Madam,
these are the people who have mtervened
on behalf of the Government Naturally,
I will have to refer to them. He is the
gentleman, as a Judge, who has said

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: Tn Mundhra
deal

Sari LOKANATH MISRA
in connection with the Mundhra deal and
I do not know if it 1s the same man. He
has changed his profession in the mean-
time.

Saxt BHUPESH GUPTA: Are not you
the same gentleman? (Addressing Mr.
Chagla)

Sar1 LOKANATH MISRA He has
become a political man

He was a Judge then He said

“In a parliamentary form of Govera-
ment, the Parliament must be taken into
confidence by the Mimisters at the
carliest stage”

This is very important—

“And all relevant facts and materials
must be placed before it.”

Is this the same man who said this in his
judgemeat in the case of Mundhra that
Parliament should be taken into confid-
ence? And here the same man gets up,
saying that this is something secret.

SHRT AKBAR ALI KHAN: Different
capacities

Sert LOKANATH MISRA: Yes, now
the colour has changed and the Congress
changes the colour

Sari MULKA GOVINDA REDDY
(Mysore) What a fall!

Sart ARJUN ARORA. You remais
colourless
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Surt LOKANATH MISRA: It is a
colossal fall and this is very bad for the
country, for an ex-Judge of his eminence,
of his calibre, of his efficiency to come
here and defend, saying that this a secret
document and cannot be placed on the
Table of the House.

Sur1 P. N. SAPRU (Uttar Pradesh):
Madam Deputy Chairman

SHri LOKANATH MISRA: I do not
yield at all, Dr. Sapru. If it is a point of
order, I am going to yield

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Dr.
Sapru, he does not yield.

SHri LOKANATH MISRA:
yield at all.

I do not

SHrRr P. N. SAPRU: On a point of
order.

SHrt LOKANATH MISRA: He tries
to hold up. 1 hoid the Home Minister
guilty because

TeHe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: On a
point of order, he has to be heard.

Surt P. N. SAPRU: My personal view
is that the whole discussion is miscon-
ceived. This House has no power to con-
sider questions relating to

Tur DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Dr.
Sapru, you are too late.

Suri DAHYABHAI V, PATEL (Guja-
rat): They are points of disorder.

Surt LOKANATH MISRA: These are
remarks coming from another ex-Judge.

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: I want to make
a submission. If hon. Members belong-
ing to the Congress Party are to behave
in this manner the discussion cannot go on.

Srri A. D. MANI (Madhya Pradesh):
We can as well go.
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SHr1 A. B. VAJPAYEE: I am told
that the Congress Members have decided
to interrupt our speeches.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 may
request Members on both sides that you
should give a silent hearing to the Mover
of this motion and I do not think interrup-
tions are called for when the Mover is
moving his motion. I would request the
Members to keep quite. Yes, Mr. Misra.

Surt  LOKANATH MISRA: Mr.
Nanda emphatically said as Home Minis-
ter: ‘1 do not want to look at the C.B.L
report. I am neither going to demy nor
accept it’. How can he? He is a demo-
ralised man completely. He wanted to
strangle the truth. He wanted to strangle
this truth within the four corners of the
Home Ministry but the truth escapes, half
suffocated, and stares him in the face.
How can he look at it? I Lknew he
cannot look at it. So 1 «ive him that
benefit. Then T come to what Mr. Sen
had said. He said while taking the brief
from the other side that during the Fin-
ance Ministership of Mr. R. N. Singh Dev
in Orissa, 90 per cent. advance to the
Kalinga Industries—these corrupt people—

continued. This did not continue. T have
records with me to show.
Tee MINISTER oOF LAW AND

SOCIAL SECURITY (SHri A. K. SEN):
I said that 25 orders are on record in
which it is shown that 90 per cent. ad-
vance is given.

Srt LOKANATH MISRA: Only 25
orders?

Surr A. K. SEN: That is what [ said
in the other House.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: 1t was
Mr. R. N. Singh Dev who was for discon-
tinuing this wrong practice. It was during
the coalition Ministry in Orissa under Raj
Ballabh Misra’s direction that telegrams
were issued to all Collectors that this
advance must stop, that these purchases
must stop, that every item must be taken
on its own merit and it is the Coalition
Ministry that has saved the Orissa Govern-
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ment at least a few lakhs. But all the
s>ame, Madam, they are not prepared to
accept the credit that was due to the
Coalition Ministry.

Then, Madam, here I have got the
bigger C.B.L report.

Sari MULKA GOVINDA REDDY.
The unabridged report.

Smgx LOKANATH MISRA: Yes,
Madam, Hon. Members in this House haa
the benefit of looking at the other C.B.IL
teport, the concise one, that was put up
to the Cabinet Sub-Committce. Here is
the other report. the fuller thing, and it
says, even when the Prime Minister says
otherwise, because he has been pressuriz-
ed; this says:

“There is finally the question as to
how Shri Biren Mitra can be said to have
benefited from the concern which was
claimed to be under the sole proprietor-
ship of Mrs, Easwaramma Mitra, It
«eems to be clear, however, that Mrs,
Faswaramma Mitra, wife of Shri Biren
Mitra, was the proprietor of this con-
cern as the authorised agents for Orrisa
for Kalinga Tubes Ltd. and Kaiinga
Industries Ltd. and then, by the issue
of the Finance Department Circular
dated 17th November 1961 there was
the remarkable increase in the Govern-
mental requirements of the goods in
which the Orissa Agents had interest, and
various irregularities were committed by
the purchasing department for placing
the orders with Orissa Agents. It is
obvious that Mrs. Easwaramma, said to
be the sole proprietor of Orissa Agents,
could possibly have had no hand in the
determination of the State Government’s
purchase policy as laid down in the
Finance Department Circular of Novem-
ber 1961, or in getting the State Depart-
ments to disregard the elementary finan-
cial rules regulating Governmental pur-
chases. Under these circumstances it
would be difficult to hold that the bepefit
resulting from the above circumstances,
calculatedly brought. was intended for
Mrs. Easwaramma Mitra only and not
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for Shri Biren Mitra also, who alone
was in a position to secure for Orissa
Agents a position of virtual monopoly
in the matter of these supplies.”

This shows clearly how the husband, as
the Deputy Chief Minister, worked for the
wife.

Sur1 BHUPESH GUPTA:
devoted wife, 1 hear.

She was a

Surt LOKANATH MISRA: That is for
the Communist Party to find out.

™ Suri BHUPESH GUPTA:
important.

It is very

SHr1 LOKANATH MISRA: Then it is
for the Communist Party to find out.

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: Hindu
wives, devoted wives, always share pros-
perity with their husbands.

SHr1 ARJUN ARORA: Where do you
conceal yours?

Surt LOKANATH MISRA: Then it
says about Biju Patnaik-

“It is quite clear that in so far as
the supply of tubular structures to the
State Government of Orissa is concern-
ed, Kalinga Industries enjoyed a mono-
polistic position, and the purchasnig
departments, during the period of Shri
Patnaik’s Ministry, did not care even to
ascertain competitive rates before plac-
ing their orders with Kalinga Industries
Ltd.”

Madam, this is very important because Shri
Biju Patnaik goes on boasting in the coun-
try that only one per cent of “my” pro-
duction was being purchased by the State
Government. I will show from the records
with me how the entire thing produced by
the Kalinga Industries was taken over by
the Government—whether Government
needed it or not. To quote again:



5259  Motion re allegations
against certain Chief Ministers

“It has been pointed out that a State-
Government-sponsored  firm, Rourkela
Fibrication Ltd. . . .”"—

This is for Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, protago-
nists of public sector enterprise. Attention
please, Mr. Bhupesh Gupta. It says:

“It has been pointed out that a State-
Government-sponsored firm, Rourkela
Fabrication Ltd. had been recommended
by the Director of Industries in May
1961, but no enquiries were addressed
even to this firm when substantial orders
were placed by State Government De-
partments. It further appears from the
balance-sheets of Kalinga Industries Ltd.
that the position in respect of production
of tubular structures was as follows:—

1959-60—1275 tons sale, of the
value of Rs. 23.00 lakhs; 1960-61—560
tons sale, of the value of Rs. 166
lakhs; 1961-62—-1200 tons sale, of
the value of Rs. 26'6 lakhs.

“Considering that the two substantial
orders placed with Kalinga Industries
Ltd. in August 1962. by the Commerce
Department, and Orissa Mining Corpo-
ration were for 1290 tons of these struc-
tures of the value of over Rs. 32 lakhs,
it can be stated that bulk of the pro-
duction of these structures by this fac-
tory of Kalinga Industries Ltd. were
being purchased by the State Govern-
ment without proper tender enquiries.
In the absence of the DGSD rate con-
tract for tubular structures, since no
tenders were invited, it is difficult to
determine the excess payment which the
State Government may have made to
Kalinga Industries Ltd. for the purchase
of these structures. It had however been
revealed from an order for 563 units
of these structures placed on XKalinga
Industries on 1st April 1964 that, while
the State Government in the Health
(LSG) Department purchased these struc-
tures at Rs. 3200 per unit, structures of
a similar specification had been procur-
ed from Kalinga Industries themselves,
by the DGSD, for the Dandakaranya
Development Authority, at the relevant
time, at Rs. 1860 per unit.”
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When they were selling these very com-
modities to other departments, with whom
they did not have any pull, or where they
did not preside, they could sell them for
a much lesser price. But when it came to
the Government of Orissa, they had inflat-
ed the price to their advantage, and they
did pot even hesitate to take away money
from the public exchequer, which wrong-
fully they did. To quote further:

“In respect of this particular order
alone, the State Government appears to
have made extra payment to the tupe of
Rs. 7 lakhs to Kalinga Industries Ltd.
even as late as in 1964, The relevant
official file of the Dandakaranya Deve-
lopment Authority regarding the pur-
chase of these tubular structures at the
rate of Rs. 1860 per unit is being
obtained for further scrutiny.”

Now, Madam, everywhere this C.B.I. says
that further scrutiny is necessary, further
enquiries are necessary, and as against such
a report by the C.B.I, on which the entire
Cabinet  Sub-Committee’s findings are
based, how can the Prime Minister come
forward here and make a bold statement,
an emphatic statement, a wrong statement
or a misstatement and say that no further
enquiry is necessary and no further Com-
mission of Enquiry is needed? Then,
Madam, here it says—this is in connection
with mines, where again Shri R, N. Singh
Deo discontinued it, came in the way of
Shri Biju Patinak’s trespass on Govern-
ment property and its wrongful occupation.
It says:

“The matter was examined in the Law
Department and the Legal Remembran-
cer was clearly of the view that neither
Shri B. Patnaik, nor the company, had
any legal right to work or possess the
iron ore mines, and the working of the
iron ore could be prohibited by issuing
notice and, if this was disregarded pro-
secution could be launched under sec-
tion 21 of Act 67 of 1957. This sug-
gestion was approved by the concerned
Minister, Shri R. N. Singh Deo, on 31st
August 1960, and the Collector of



Motion re allegations
against certain Chief Ministers

{Shri Lokanath Misra.]
Keonjhar was directed in this case, as
in the case discussed earlier, to issue
notice to both Shri Patnaik and B.
Patnaik Mines (P) Ltd. to stop working
the mines and to quit the area and
make over possession to the Collector.”
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This is about those who were the Chief
Ministers. I have something to say about
others who continue, to whom the Prime
Minister has given the benefit of doubt,
and they are all free now to continue as
Minister and Deputy Chief Minister.
Serajuddin is a notable figure now, and
those of them who have association even
with Serajuddin are looked down upon.
But here are the people who are indebted
to him. And the same C.B.l. says:

“In the file seized from the premises
of Serajuddin in the course of searches
made by the Customs Officials the foll-
owing entries were found:—

(1) 51-5-55—Rs. 68’8]6—Expend1ture

on gramophone records” .

They did not probably want anything big,
#t was gramophone records—
“(2) 1-7-59/4-7-59-—Rs.
Expenditure on raiway tickefs.
(3) 2-7-59—Rs. 500—in cash.
(4) 3-7-59—Rs. 12,000—in cash.

70-62—

(5) 19-2-63—Rs, 211—for spectacles.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: What sort
of eyes?

Sumi LOKANATH MISRA: What sort
of heart? What sort of mind? How
debased it is? How low it can go? And
In this connection the findings of the C.B.L
are these, These papers say:

3 pM.

“The material on record makes out a
prima facie case in respect of this alle-
gation.”

This is regarding the present Chief Minis-
ter and the CBI Report says that there is
a prima facie case,
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Now, about the Deputy Chief Minister,
this is what is stated here:

“In the files seized by the Customs
Officials in 1959 from the premises of
Serajuddin. in the course of searches, the
following entries found mention:

1.10.50 Rs. 3,115—in cash.
18.3.54 Rs. 3,000—in cash.

22.12.54 Rs. 432{12—expenditure
incurred for purchase of tickets, hotel
charges etc.

23.6.59 Rs. 60,000—in cash.
11.7.59 Rs. 247.78—sgold necklace.”

Madam, after going through all this, I
am reminded of an old story that we used
to read, about seven blind men who want-
ed to explore an elephant. Here also there
are seven people who are blinded by their
partisan attitude and political considera-
tions, they want to shield corruption. I am
happy that Mr. Chagla has partially admit-
ted it, because he has said there are diffe-
rent facets of truth. These seven blind
men of the story also found different facets
of truth. One of them felt the trunk of
the elephant and said it was a  snake,
another felt the leg and said it was a pillar.
another who felt the body said it was a
wall and so on. Here also these blind
men have found different things. Some-
body finds impropriety, somebody finds
lack of pecuniary gains and somebody else
finds something else. But, in the midst
of all this, truth has slipped out. I will
take on only another two minutes, Madam.

Because of all this, I would again request
the Prime Minister here and his colleagues
on the Cabinet Sub-Committee, to give
fresh thought to this. They should re-
think about it. There is time yet. Let
them now decide to set up a commission
of enquiry which alone can bring out the
truth. Otherwise, what I had anticipated
would come to pass. Even though Mr.
Chagla as the spokesman of the Govern-
ment had declared that these people were
unworthy of holding positions of import-
ance, one of them, the same gentleman
about whom he gave an indictment, has
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been elected as General Secretary of the
Provincial Congress Committee of Orissa.
Unfortunately, it is your party that rules the
country. And thereafter you see, the Cen-
tral Government has been slapped in the
cheek. It has been clear hat they have
been slapped in the cheek. There has been
a re-affirmation of faith and confidence in
the same persons who were ousted because
of these malpractices. Therefore, I would
urge upon the Government to change its
views and have a re-thinking about it and
constitute a commission of enquiry. I
insist that a commission of enquiry is
absolutely necessary and let it be con-
stituted as early as possible.

Thank you, Madam,

The question was proposed.

Tre DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There are
four amendments to be moved by Shri
Bhupesh Gupta, Shri A. B. Vajpayee, Shri
M. P. Bhargava, and Shri A. D. Mani|Shri
Oberio, respectively. I suppose all of you
are moving the amendments?

Hon. MEMBERS: Yes.

Sari BHUPESH GUPTA:

1. “That at the end of the motion,
the following be added, namely:—

‘and having considered the same,
this House is of opinion that the
allegations mentioned in the statement
together with other relevant materials
be referred to a Commission of
Inquiry under the Commissions of In-
quiry Act, 1952

Suri A. B. VAJPAYEE:

2. “That at the end of the motion, the
following be added, namely:—

‘and having considered the same,

this House—

(1) regrets the arbitrary manner in
which Government have brushed aside
the serious charges levelled against the
Chief Ministers of Bihar and Mysore
and the two former Chief Ministers of

Orissa; and
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(2) records its opinion—

(a) that the facts revealed and
admitted in Parliament clearly make
out a prima facie case of corrup-
tion against the two ex-Chief
Ministers and other Ministers of
Orissa; and

(b) that the stand taken by Gov-
ernment in regard to the charge-
sheets against the Chief Ministers of
Bihar and Mysore has failed to
convince the House that any attempt
has been made at an objective
evaluation of the charges;

and accordingly recommends that—

(i) a Commission be appointed under
the Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952,
to probe into the allegations against
the two former Chief Ministers and
other Ministers of Orissa; and

(ii) the allegations against the Chief
Ministers of Bihar and Mysore be
referred to the Attorney General of
India to*examine whether there is a

S ]

prima facie case or not'.

Surt M. P. BHARGAVA:

3. “That at the end of the motion,
the following be added, namely:—

‘and having considered the same,
this House approves the action taken
by Government’.”

SR A. D. MANI:

4, “That at the end of the motion,
the following be added, namely:—

‘and having considered the same,
this House being satisfied that a
prima facie case has been made out
in respect of the allegations in all the
cases mentioned in the statement,
recommends that Government should
appoint a Commission of Inquiry to
enquire into all these cases under the
Commissions of Inquiry Act, 1952°."

(The amendment also stood in the name
of Shri M. S. Oberoi).
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Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All the |

amendments are moved.
The questions were proposed.

Surr G. S. PATHAK (Uttar Pradesh):
Madam, I have heard with great patience
and attention what has come from
Mr. Lokanath Misra. I am amazed,
Madam, that serious charges should be
made by an hon. Member of this House
from a document which cannot be obtain-
ed but by the commission of an offence,
which is not a very laudatory method, and
the fruit of this crime is being utilised for
the purpose of arraigning people who are
not here before the House.

AN Hon. MEMBER: Why not? Is it
painful to you?
Surt AWADHESHWAR PRASAD

SINHA (Bihar): No interruptions please.
Surt DAHYABHAl V. PATEL: Why

don’t you ask your Party people not to
interrupt?

Sur1 G. S. PATHAK: The whole
statement, the whole speech is based upon
a wrong appreciation of the legal position
and of the factual position. You cannot
say that the decision of the Prime Minister
is wrong unless you know the entire
material on which the Prime Minister
based it.

Sert LOKANATH MISRA: Then

please place the entire material before the
House.

AN Hon. MEMBER: It is not pos-
sible.
(Interruptions)
THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
do not interrupt. Give him a patient

hearing.

SErt G. S. PATHAK: Before the
Prime Minister there was the report of the
committee appointed by him. The mem-
bers of that committec were eminent
people. They had experience and they
were responsible people, They had before
them not only the CBI Report which was
concerned merely with what was contain-
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ed m the government account books, but
something more. The CBI Report was
not concerned with other evidence. It
was not concerned with other documents
and CBI was not concerned with taking
evidence. But before this committee there
was the statement of the persons concern-
ed who were asked to explain what was
contained in the CBI Report, and there
was other material also. Those state-
ments were made without objection. It
is not possible then to criticise the views
taken by the Cabinet Committee and the
Prime Minister basing the criticism, on
a document whose genuinenmess is suspect.
a document which has been obtained by
these questionable means.

What is the position? Allegations were
made in the shape of a memorial before
the President. The President in order to
seek the advice of the Prime Minister
sends that memorial to the Prime Minister.
The Prime Minister in order to inform
himself as to the correctness or otherwise
of these allegations appoints a committee,
a very strong committee. And on the
report of that committee the conclusion is
reached that there are improprieties com-
mitted by two persons. So far as others
were concerned, there was nothing made
out. The Prime Minister was bound to
give advice to the President, and the
gentlemen concerned are told what are the
views of the Prime Minister and they
voluntarily tesign. Now, Madam, it has
been a tradition established in this coun-
try—and it is a tradition of which all of
us should be proud—that a Minister is
not formally called upon to resign. When
there is any error of judgment comtnitted.
when there is a technical error committed
even by a subordinate; the Minister offers
his resignation. The present Prime Minis-
ter, when he was Railway Minister, resign-
ed when there were some collisions; he
was not responsible for those collisions.
Another Minister resigned because he had
committed the mistake of not filing an
affidavit in a case which called for certain
comments from the Court. If he had
filed an affidavit, most probably that
affidavit- would have been believed and no

comments would have been made against
him.
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St LOKANATH MISRA: But he
came on promotion here.

Surr G. S. PATHAK: Therefore, the
traditions which are now held in this
country are traditions of which any coun-
try would be proud. There have been
many Ministers who have been made to
resign or who have even offered resigna-
tions voluntarily.

SRt LOKANATH MISRA: Traditions
for the promotion of corruption.

Sarr G. S. PATHAK: Madam, it is
within the discretion of the Prime Minister
what action to take. It was within his
discretion whietlier (o appoint a Commiis-
sion or not to appoint a Commission.
What is missed by the Opposition, 1 say
with great deference, is the nature and
function of the Commission under the
Act of 1952, A Commission is merely a
fact-finding body. It is not a judicial
body; it has got no power to act judicial-
ly; it has got no power to say that a
certain person has committed a crime or
that a certain person has done some civil
wrong. It is merely an instrument for
determining facts as they exist. For what
purpose? For the purpose of enabling
the Government to take future action but
not for the purpose of punishing an
individual, nor for the purpose of deter-
mining the civil liability of an individual.
Therefore, it is within the province of the
Government to determine whether in any
particular case a Commission should or
should not be appointed. There is no
rigid rule that in every case a Commis-
sion should be appointed. Circumstances
may differ and may require that a Com-
mission should be appointed. There may
be numerous facts which may have to be
determined. If there are a few facts and
if otherwise it is convenient for the Prime
Minister and the Cabinet to examine those
facts, why should a Commission be ap-
pointed when we know that the function
of the Commission is merely to enable the
Government to form its opinion? If,
without the intervention of the Commis-
sion, without the utilisation of this instru-
ment, this machinery, Government finds
it possible itself to determine the facts,
to examine the case and see what action
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should be taken, Government is perfectly
entitled to do so. Therefore, this outcry
for the appointment of a Commission im
every case is most unjustified. Madam,
with all respect, that is the correct view
to take.

Surt AKBAR ALI KHAN: It is doubt-
ful whether, under this Act, a State Chief
Minister could be asked to . . .

Sart G, S. PATHAK: There is one
thing more, Madam. If you want to
examine the conduct of a Minister, then
there are other provisions in the Consti-
tution which are available. The Constitu-
tion has recognised the appointment of the
Comptroller and Auditor-General of India.
He is charged, under the Constitution, to
examine the accounts, find out if there are
any irregularities and illegalities in the
matter of expenditure. He is free from
any political controls. He is an indepen-
dent functionary and under the Constitu-
tion it is his obligation to send reports
on the accounts to the Governor and it is
the Governor’s obligation to place these
reports before the Houses.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: Or, not
to place them.

Surr G. S. PATHAK: No,
is “shall”.

the word

Sur1 LOKANATH MISRA: T will take
that up when T reply.

SHRI G. S. PATHAK: There is the
Public Accounts Committee functioning.
There are other procedures which are

available in the State Legislature and there
is this advantage in the State Legislature
that the persons whom you want to accuse,
the persons against whom you are making
charges are present there to meet those
charges. It seems to me. Madam, that
all this is being shifted from the proper
sphere and brousht here before this
House by this method of making an
application to the President . . .

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: We did not
appoint the C.B.I. to go into this malter.
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Sur1 G. S. PATHAK: Please sit down.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: Tell us as
to who appointed the C.B.I. to go into
this. It was your Prime Minister.

Surt G. S. PATHAK: How unfair
this is? I concede that the Opposition has
the right of criticism; the Opposition exists
for criticism and Parliament exists for
criticism—I concede all that but there
must be fair-play in democracy, there
must be square deal.

Suri BHUPESH GUPLTA: What about
twenty lakhs of rupees?

Suri G. S. PATHAK: 1s it proper for
Members of this House not to impose a
restraint upon themselves, not to be guid-
ed by reason and arraign people who are
not here to meet the charges? What has
happened today? All that we have heard
from Mr, Lokanath Misra is a list of
allegations against people who are not
here and he has said that on account of
these allegations the Prime Minister's
decision is wrong. I submit, Madam, in
all humility that it is necessary for the
Opposition to impose a restraint upon its
privileges.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: But there
are persons of your eminence to defend
them.

SHrt G. S. PATHAK: They should
not utilise an occasion like this to attack
people who are not present here to meet
those charges. Under cover of this
motion, all that is being done is to con-
demn people. It is not a brave act to
condemn people who are not here. This
should not be allowed.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: But your
bravery lies in corruption.

Surt G. S. PATHAK: Madam, there
are courts open. The Prime Minister and
the Cabinet are not the courts. I under-
stand that there are civil proceedings
pending in which these matters could be
decided. How can you coavect . . .
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Suri LOKANATH MISRA: He is
making a wrong statement. It is not civil
proceedings but it is a defamation case
that is pending.

Sar1 G. S. PATHAK: Defemation is
civil proceedings.

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA:
criminal also.

It may be

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: It is more
comprehensive than defamation.

Surr G. S. PATHAK: The courts are
open to those who want to find out whe-
ther a person is criminally or civilly liable.
It is open to them to go to the courts and
to have the matter adjudicated upon.
Why come here in this manuer, in this
questionable manner, why arraign people
who are not . . .

SHrt LOKANATH MISRA: On a
point of order, Madam. He calls this
questionable. We made a representation
to the President . . .

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Yes,

THE
Pathak, he is on a point of order.
what is your point of order?

Surt LOKANATH MISRA: He says
that this is questionable. I contend that
it could never be called questionable. It
has been a motion admitted by the Chair.
The motion has been admitted by the
Chair and we spoke on it and this could
never be called questionable. We made a
representation to the President and it was
open to the President . . .

Surt G. S. PATHAK: 1 said why I
call this questionable. What I have stated
is about the questionable document. That
is what I have said. I have already
stated that a Memorial was made to the
President and so on.

Surt DAHYABHAI V. PATEL:
is questionable, produce the original.

If it

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: You pro-
ceed with your questionable speech.
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Surr G. S. PATHAK: It is a pointless
crticism which has been made in this
House and exfravagant statements are
made. As it has been said, extravagance
makes better news than commounsense
and that is what has been done today by
the Opposition.

At To dYo ATAIGT : WEREW, AT
ATEHT TCHTE FHT FIC AT ST A We2T-
I % fgoms wfaam ST @1 ag e
It oY o AW A AT qEHEATT FY &
FW H I% G 9 &1 9%7 T &
fag 97 aF wwER & fawor wv
q¥a7F &, 98 I gaar 1 af=q S
T oo F@t & g1 R off g 9w
gEAYaT g wOh

ISET FT HAAT 927 A § qeF
T 497 | 9F @Yo a0 ATEo § Fgr T
fF a5 99T F AW FY T FL AV
gH o av fiF dre dYo wrEo FY fiE
I W+ A% wfaAss a1 qt oF =
FHOA AT F &7 g Fa9m ar
ferwa & am ag Siwom &< 3w fE
IFar & #fadi F faxg s MU
FR ¥ A1 o19 T8 § AIX T e
£ 1 wf@x @Yo dro uTo T Tl FT
qar aTH & &y 4 g o ?own
SEFT I29F qg TG 91 5 wR w2
m%ﬁ%ﬂa@ﬁo &To ﬂT&o
IEH gfte § T ITHST FLAR Iq*
e 9X "Afgwew #E faom &
dre dYo TS0 #Y o or 18 afww
wfadear ¥ @zt fafam Far soAmr
T Sran g, Hro do wrEo A7 feuie
oF g feqE § 1 st [mver 3 #gr

"I would not hang a dog on the

basis of an ex parte statement like
this.”

[ 31 MAR.

1965 ] and other Ministers of 5272

State Governments

gfemr &7 RO ax amedy #9
fey #1 frwae fear o @war &,
g #1 RO 92 9= IHY @hAar
& dfaa Bt s aFar &, gfaa i foe
= fagm awr ¥ fatfaa 9 & a=
Ht 9% fagr a8 fear smar | 39 aww
gfag e ast fawaedm foe &=
ST §, 99 gw gfw oo 5@ aw)
F f far A [UT F AgE O
FTAGT F 1 AT T IEAT F W
#faat & fagars 39 Qi & AmR 9
TF A9 FHNE AGFRT FA 57 g
T § a1 = 9w w2y § 9y ey
FA A A SEF AT 9T G W
Tg@ & fory gare Agt 8 | zw 3g feafa
FHT W SFHT TG FT GHA | "o o
ATEo I S B far, 7=8 SEami & fFam
T ¥ ¥ "o dlo HWTEo &I TwaT
FY ST =0T | "o FYo FTEo 7 Y
HY WTAUT THET AT 98 FLHIA HIEAT
T T AT #f e & fAl F wrEd
afavawdia g gadr g, TR fay 748 |
AT 1 a8 TMEY 91 & Fo fo 7o
fuie & HTaR ¢ OF o9 FHAT B
frafe it orft 1 Sfes Qar adY fe
T HYEE FHET § S faw &
g SR FEAZAAT FH R &Y [AATA-
AT qT § WA § qEF wfoar w
S Az gegae fear gEEr W SRer
@ Afawea § goer ox 37 afafa
F1aw F? 73 fa fagia & 7ra) o
I TE ? ot Ay =Y qeE A w3 E
fF dfgvew #1€ o 48 §, W
Afgdsa 1 ow swafafa gam@g a=4n
& 7 AR fuiw 3] & geTET 9@ 9%
IR FA HT {9 19 faw
At g =it oY @1 7Y @ for dfadsa
FT IJqufafy 1 FT7 aq1 971 =Y AWTAT
FEX § TR FC FC @G ¢
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[T To Yo arTT]

“Our only function was to advise the
P. M. as to whether here was a prima
facie case against the Chief Minister of
Orissa and Mr. Patnaik.”

T, =t To Fo T ¥ THY HEWT A9
FE Y 1 I w R B

“The Sub-Committee had to ascer-
tain facts, get the replies from the per-
sons charged and arrive at a conclusion
after seeing whether any of the charges
were proved beyond reasonable doubt.”

wfarew #t Soafafa fea fag a=rg
W, @ grag ¥ 0 o9 gfufa & &
o<ty Trse FE § ) S AT Fg & ¢
TTZAT ST 37 & a7 A1, QT 48 AgAr
FATT FTH A7 | =7 ¥ Fga § : viowew
#Y Sugfafa #1 F9 91, 9= FL HE
7E 3G 5 aig § W AT 9 a1 78 )
A1 dfgder swinfa #1 =g @
& 2 fear v 1 ST &1 o) qmee
2 o o gt | AR e gy
Iqafafa # gaar argw T@ a1 fF #%
At 7 7y faanne &, s Ry ot
T FT TEQ AGY g | A IAT FgT,
FS TAINEET AT 75 | IA9y gfer #
Y P & ag g gfe § Fewm
3, W2 & | @Vo dTo o FY fRUE
#ag a% ¢ 5 o NPT A gmrSwd
wACTRY ST 3 fagr F, = qeamw
A, @l Ty FAIC, ATE O9F AN
YT I &Y AT T FT G G
Y IR FAT + Tg I T FA@
&9l § wERT gAT At gt gur ! #fa-
deara 9 afafa #Y ag $aar FH F¥
e 7@ I S0 F sl
T

ag oY vyee T8 & o aafaaent
Y, dgg ¥ g }, fogm wwr ¥
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a3} A, FAY TN F 5ed 41 Ag
diadsdtar  3wafafs F gemm, o
1 T PP F ! I arg B A
Aqq & Y AfaHeey gvafafy & amA
7] I a9 ¥ | Far wfaweAdvr o stefa
q TFaCHT AT A9 T g ?

EEAT, WAL FWA g &1
a3 wwEAT @Y F 1 wfamsm 9v-
Afafy ¥ wweg fraa Wt awmfag &),
AT 39 97 qg AUY R0 FHAT &0
fe SR Tl & fag § ot A o
AU #r g afqer
A S & fewmmw w71 S
Wl W ooE @ A wt
aF T wwrew faga far st A
wR wfa-iesn 3w afafa F e
TaEy 4 fF ot el ey
3, w18 FRov Y & a1 off IR ai
v fraga w40 &1 am w6 A
AT ? W g A v s (g
faaTe ST FHW FUT G AT 2,
a1 IRET F YT A wfaal w1 A
3 F3 =T T IR B AT WA
&Y e FHET T g A w
AT JUET 7 FW A1 F wfeqwst & g4
a4 & i, "fgdesw 87 ot sfqsst Al
afcar 8 Sty | A wfawess 7 @r-
T F f5 wogd aer Wil & e
ATHTE FT HAGTL FIA FT 509090 F7 ¢,
IAFT A1 g Fre w7 & &, Foeg A
qY wifrw wiaved § oo o av @
[T AT

W, fE & ger Wl & W
faars 7T & AR NGW Wt oY A
S aFqen fear Iuw e 9t fF gn 3w
gfomm % g9 & fF At § w1
T A § | SR A W e fF g
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FY A f A7 AT erdywTw gy
o 67 g0 vF AT 9v 9 1 A
faere & e wEr weS 8 SR fae)
IO Y T A5 aE 1 fage
F wea #edl e & I A Awrd @
At % 1 fugre Y faam awr § 22
I B OF FIAET ST F waTq ¥ fagre
% A Wt 7 T ~-A 9 e 7 3G
37 721 ¥ "§=T dfeve g9 wud ¥
TF T .15 TR AT I19 A& 3907 § 1
a3 av ferT & qer "/t 4 wer f
“RAY FL SFTH qAd AG0 fFAr ™|,
v g ®1E A9 wgl A, § s
AT FSTIET ReRe FWIE 1 g7
HOF WHIE 7Y F 919 99 a1 fage &
aeg ST A 7 A aenta e g,
2T SO 3 7w Y o wfewm
FIAT G AR )

IR wA (st AW AgEw)
# 7z Fear argar § i arondy o ¥
ST 9T 9gT § 4% Wy HA ® O
ag1A 2, 93 & a1 951 ¥g 9%at, §9 A
o9 g0 ¥ I8 a4y gaar, 99 a5 5
799 qBT 7 717 fF s ;v I faar
FHaAaE e T AR AE I F
TE q WASY WS T 9T S
TAFT AT AT |

W go o ANAGY : WL, W
weY St R § fa ars WS -
T W E ) AR R 3 e Het o
T 431 ¥ @ § SU¥ Qv A
3 {5 eI F ARGl 9% 9YET TN
¥ T o g% a% S0 & q&T well
w1 gE & W e fagre & qer wat
M 3% TF AT g £ Al AR F AW
I€rar & qew wadr few gg aw o 27
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WHE A A e P
Tifgy

wgem, fagw & 8 Wl $
fgmrs 0T Wy & AT S @
AE & v 7Y foRaT S EaT | R
FAT WA FT Al 8, AW I
T/ 7 1 A6} & % 97 gEl ¥ gew gy
& 9% T FEEAN FIF FAT FEAT |
W #3999 ¥ 5 oo o
w1, 7 fEdeRi &, 5o @ & aen
B au F fau S AR § sy
frar T S #1E T TaET qTRey
Y 35T foar | g AR Yus A §
@ fagars muar o fear @ qar
ITAT AT WFe fFar & 1 37 Qe &
gfa-Aea #r wuafafa 7 &= aw@ &
gy 7

wt TW AgW (W NTW) T
qET ST 7 ST A GOTET 9ES Q) H
FIYEY St 9 T AL FOWHEr |
e 39 foawg & are o wer 7Y ot &
wrew FT foar a1 a1 56 7 9 FEw
TG HT @A F AHER 9 59 q&
F a9 w5 WE

N o Wlo Wy : WAy, &
famre faum awr &t FrEEr #11 afe
fafy & oz <@ § 1 &1 o feav i
g faam aar # fear w91 AR g
Hoy oY @ feur 1 oA ¥ I A9 A
g1 & qg HET HaY St qur 941 qdT ST
i1t A Fe fs s s aw
w g ¥ ag @ g % 19 99 519 @
2, oz a7 & WT |

SHRI K. K. SHAH (Maharashtra):
Will you please let us know what is the
date of that statement?
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Suri A. B. VAJPAYEE: March 22nd.

wgEaT, g & qEw Adr &
faams @ R T ¥ 8 AR
33 AT 9 At #fawHeT a7 So-
afafs 3 Aot 579 T FfTTFF
ot afeqs uFTeEE FHET F TG
fart T 1 AR e et £ afsaw
UFIIZH FAEN A AT TS &
At ®, Tt faw & are §
oAt foié & @, a8 wew Al F 59
TR 7T & FT § 5 orvradt s
F W H, e faw F 9w ¥,
qreT Fa7 I F fgara faara a5
TEAST F WA F IR AT B FT
fear 1 7Y o gwg Ay & i 7 oftew
TFTSEH FAST F1 (T 17 F qHA
9% FT A | AfFq qEr aqr
AT 2 % aedt 9 ¥ 50 A9
O HT MARTT EAT & 1 TH MARTT
FT a0 faeaRe & 7 waEdt SeEe
& WS ¥ FETAAT AT TET F97E ME |
AR A TR JAT O W ITE
gET gIT &9 a9 & 9% @, IR
FT FHIE #3945 q A AR 35T F
fao w7 5 faufag 7 &9 & a1v
q

Sart PATIL PUTTAPPA (Mysore):
May 1 know what those specific charges
are. You cannot make . . .

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: Here are the
charges that have been submitted to the
President. I am prepared to lay on the
Vable all the charges. Will you allow me
to put it on the Table?

wgreat, A fadgn § fo aer=ny
F e § HfEal #1 N 7 o
N IE 3T ¥ 7 3T q¢ AT =3°{Ry,
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A7 §2g ® 0 fawrd o @0 Aty
e AT ST FgT i AT wany fag
FI FT ITAY GATGT AT GHT, TART
TE%T &7 34T 997 4 Y ST &
weg WAl A1 W zEhwr o e
LT HT 97 I F7F FT 1R A7
aa s/ gevwr fear i e <
AT JAA T T T AAT TAT WIS
FC @ & 1 IV KT FE THET, T
afsefey aet zan fawm ga= 7
T & |+ wger O § S qE T
F1 afefrd= ¥ faar 21 =Y geATTT
AT X 33 & % 79 12 TesirrEedt A
#1 3 & seAr wvet § fvoawwr
ST TEATEF AT AT T AW T}
AL FTCAT & W7 UK FHOR a4 F7F
39 97 BT ;W1 a8 oy fF owem
g T g7 A48 fear ¢

HZETT, 4F A T3 AT 777 §F
f& Fedia wewr & AW g v b
at wfamy % faars W= ¥ oM™
&Y ATH F79 & qTGHT¥ § a7 487 °
R wed g {5 o+ aw 49 faqA
Al faviaw ag A W@ 2
J FHIAT TREU TIL, 1us2 2
SEF A1 T 337 3 B Sl |
fedT oY AEwlar gy T oAme ®
w19 & t5 z=amT e vraw v
gadr & 1 eEfAET 9 F a0
oA FE & bgar faar fr o=
foee &1 &1 45 3GY §, € THL AT
THFIT g7 & % w17 qoawy aear =
argfery @ AT T9F I 7 A TR
AN X | FFT AR 99, far -
T F 9 A@ g%a; g 1 zafar oo
fraaa w71 s 7 O afoars =
I A% o413 A faat qur e v baur
& T 9T 9gT ST FT qqAT 7 fwuT
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I | g T FrAAAD A H 359
AH-EE FT FAY @A FT Y, TZ AW
MFIT N AW FT AT FT TS
TG FT g, g T ARG & w7 77 8,
ag 99 gk ufega &1 & 1 afagm
FY 73 FAHC AT O F FAT T FF
EIFT T AELTATL 9T 9377 ST &1
ggeT foar qar &) ga qafonT 93FHC
T

UF 19 F7 FT H GeH H< 7T |
ANTEF &9 H T& Q4 aafa & A1 7
Ft Fafqeer FEQ &, ST qAWIFALT F
AT S wfEgF 7T A £ oF
T a2 aroeid 1 ¢ I fqa o weerEnT
FT HTAT Tt aat &, foraw o ghaal
¥ 3H, T AT IR F | G
gare fag #3 4, 58 T § geAT 93,
T TR HAARS ATAAT F 2T 0=
AT 3T ¥ AT | 73 qAAAT
FTT 9 | B GF 9T g AT, GF AT
=it f TS Y AT ¥ F At
F1 IRt 7 W ¥ 1 Fent arfgy @
wfaateal & 910 § A wE SAq
TS g a1 wWr g ag fealy wars-
a1z & fou, garee &7 & fag i+ agf
2 ¥ fraga v Tgat g 7w
HEITAT FT {IAAT, ALY HT ATAAT AT
&1 TR AT FT UH(AT §IF7 AT
&t F fow dnfs gar =nfed |
At auafaat #1 7 9 #1 foeg
AT F OO A aFST AT AT 20 A
FAW F q2 AT @ATTF T FeAT
gafafris, ag 7=t we 511, ar 3@
T & 37 ¥ weerar< fqaq &7 grata
TEY AT | AR FT aF0G, AFT K
= 3 5 aures a9 "Awer
ATFAT FT HT T F T AT TH
T ET Ay Afa A AT AT
B g a9 F1 AT gy aFar €1
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SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY

(Orissa): Madam Deputy Chairman, a lot
of things have been spoken against the
leaders, present leaders, of Orissa in this
House and in the other House. I empha-
sise the words ‘present leaders of Orissa’,
because this is the verdict of the people
there. So much has been said in the
other House on the ‘No-Confidence
Motion’ and here also we have discissed
so many things about these leaders, who
are not present in this House. The ‘big
business’ press has given enough publicity
to those people who have thrown enmough
of wild charges against these leaders of
Orissa, but thanks to the consciousness of
the people of my State, they did not
accept these wild charges and this propa-
ganda. All the mobilisation by some of
the Opposition Members here to have a
demand day to set up a Commission of
Inquiry had failed. Nobody responded to
that. I would like to say how could the
verdict of he people be such after so
much of venom spread apainst these
leaders. Because they knew who are the
people behind all these troubles. Though
the memory of the masses is very short,
they remember their sufferings perfectly
well. The people of my State do mnot
want to go back to that state where they
were rotting in poverty and ignorance.
So the verdict was this. Because they
do not want to go back to the feudal
order again from which they have been
freed after so much of sufferings and
struggle.

AN HonN. MEMBER: Who are they?

SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY:
Those friends of mine from Orissa who
are sitting in the opposition and shouting.
Because the people do not want to go
back to that state of ignorance and
poverty in which they were rotting, they
are not prepared to tolerate the exploita-
tion by Rajas and Maharajas of the ex-
States of Orissa.

Madam, the political bpackground of
Orissa is something different from the
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other parts of this country. It is not so
easy to assess the present position of this
State without knowing it from its proper
context. Those who have joined hands
w shout against the Orissa leaders with
this Party of Rajas and Maharajas, which
has again merged with the Swatantra
Party—may I caution them that they are
going apainst the fundamental desire of
the people of my State to live and grow?
They are going against the people’s move-
ment there to make this State industrialis-
ed and to banish poverty from it for
ever. Will the posterity excuse them in
spite of their tall talks on socialism and
Communism?

Sar1 BHUPESH GUPTA: I shall
never interrupt her because she is not a
sole proprietor of any comcern in Orissa.

SHRIMATE NANDINI SATPATHY:
This attack on the Congress leaders of
Orissa is not new. The strength and

determination shown for the merger of
the States by the Congress leaders under
the efficient guidance of Sardar Patel
could not be taken very easily by the
Rajas and Maharajas of my State. It was
not so easy for them to leave their
wealth and luxury which thev had enjoyed
for such a long time at the cost of the
people.

Suri  LOKANATH MISRA:
then plenty of them are with you.

Even

SHRIMATI  NANDINI SATPATHY:
Not with us, but with you, with the
fcudalists. So, Madam, it is very natural
that this Party would fight tooth and nail
with the Congress Party which had freed
the people from age-long bondage and
slavery.

I do not want to take my hon. friends
much back to the history of Orissa. I am
really surprised to see this party of the
Rajas and Maharajas speaking about cor-
ruption and immorality. What is this
privy purse after all? Is their hard-
earned moxney, of the Rajas and Maharajas

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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(Interruption) which they are utilising
against the progress and prosperity of the
people of my State? Not only the privy
purse, but many buildings and palaces and
thousands of acres of land which they
are enjoying at present are not made out
of their toil and sweat. I need not say
wherefrom and how they could get it
And what was there in the State treasuries
when they were handed over to  Orissa?
Most of them were empty—I mean the
ex-State treasuries—and in some there
was very little money. Where did this
meney go at the time of merger? Where
did the teak woods from the jungles of
Orissa go? The people of Orissa, the
people of the ex-State area, could answer
this question very correctly.

SHri LOKANATH MISRA: They
have answered it
SuriMaT  NANDINI SATPATHY:

They will answer in the coming election
again. These people of the ex-State area
have seen that theft and murder were
committed in broad daylight before thou-
sands of eyes without any check, any
C.B.L. or Cabinet Sub-Committee.

The Congress leaders of Orissa knew
these people very well, Madam. When
some of them came out successful in the
election with the help of the privy purse
that has been granted to them by this
generous democracy and with the help of
the cheap popular sentiment, the Congress
offered to join with them to form a coali-
tion Ministry. But at the same time,
Madam, I should say here that the
Congress leaders were quite vigilant about
the work of this coalition Ministry. They
could easily detect that the Ganatantra
Parishad, the name which this party of
Rajas and Maharajas adopted to divert the
attention of the people—ijust like the
name “Padmalochan” being adopted for a
blind man-—was trying to check the prog-
ress of the State. (Interruption). So this
coalition Ministry was broken and the new
era began in my State under the present
leadership in Orissa. And with this new
era began the heart-burning of all feudal
lords, capitalists and monopolists who were
exploiting these poor people for a long
time.
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This was because a check was put on
them by Shri Byu Patnaik and his party
Shra Bju Patnaik could foil their cons
piacy for explomtation by bringing the
Coagress m an overwhelmin, majority
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the mud term  election to the Orissa
Assembly.
So began the prospenity of the State

§Imgerruption) Paradip port, express high-
way, MIG factory, Panchayat indus-
tries and so many State corporations began

to take shape and function Lakhs of
Oriya labourers got a job to rmaintain
thernrelves and therr families Small pro-

ducers and dealers of Orissa could see a
ray of hope mn the fiscal policy of the
State Government Could I mention what
the Chief Mmister of West Bengal,
Shri P C Sen, in his letter dated 17th
Jamapary 1965 to the Prime Minister men-
tioned about this policy, the fiscal policy
wof Orissa? He wrote

“It 1s true that for long years business
monopolies of Calcutta have thoroughly
exploited Orissa  There was need for
some drastic thinking for Orissa, if she
were to come to her own In fact,
Byu’s policy and the mechanism by
which he steadily developed this
thought, led to what has now become
widely accepted policy of rural imdus-
tnalisation and development of local
trade under the name of Orissa Pancha
wat Industries system ”

Madam, not only Orissa but the whole
of ¥India needs a drastic re-thinking if she
were to come 1nto her own No social
revolution could take place under the
present ‘go slow” process of bureaucracy
and red tapism

Shr1 Byu Patnaik and his party had the
imtiative, they had the drive They could
realise that the procedure-bound admunis-
tration most of the time brought the
progress to a stand still When we want
to transform the society, we will have to
change certain procedures which are
obstructions 1n the way And that was
exactly what Shnn Byu Patnartk or the
Congress Mmistry in Orissa have done
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And, Madam, they have taken all the
responsibility for doing this on themselves.
In spite of the Cabmet Sub-Commuttee
saying that Shr1 Byu Patnatk and Shn
Biren Mutra did not derive any personal
benefit for themselves, they resigned from
their respective positions before anybody
could ask them to do so It was only
possible, because the same party ruled at
the Centre as well as 1n the State Had
there been the Government of the party
of my hon friend, Shri Lokanath Misra,
things would have been something differ-
ent (Interruptions). The Constitutional
pomnt would have been raised as to the
Centre’s probe to the State affairs.
Thousands of admumstrative improprieties
and rregulanities are there in the process
of running the administration and 1n
actually domg some work It 15 very easy
to sit comfortably here and criticise the
people who are doimng the actual work 1n
the field

The Cabinet Sub-Commuittee not only
examined the police report but also went
through so many other papers and docu-
ments before giving its decision

(Interruptions)

AN HoN MEMBER You cannot say
that even

SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY
I do not want to go into the detals which
have already been discussed in the other
House and here also 1 would only say
this much I would only mention here
what the Prime Miister while speaking on
the No-Confidence Motion 1n the other
House said, that if anybody wants any
further action on the CBI Report, they
can take the matter to the courts In the
same discussion he said that 1t 1s not a
small thing for a person to resign from
his position or post while having a majo-
rity support from the party as well as
from the legislature

Madam, lastly I would only say this
much that 1t 1s very easy to understand
the anger of my hon friends who are
the Swatantra Party from Orissa  Their
fort of reaction, theirr bastion of feuda-
lism, has been demolished 1 my State,
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pever to come up again. So, it is in vain,
in vain that they are trying to gain the
ground for their party in Orissa. The
people of my State will again give their
final verdict in the coming election as
they have done in the mid-term election
in 1961.
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SHR1 ARJUN ARORA: Mr, Lokanath

Misra should resign his seat and seek
re-clection.
Sari MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:

Madam Deputy Chairman, we have been
discussing the statement of the Prime
Minister that was made on the 22ad
February with regard to the corruption
charges that were levelled against the
Orissa Chief Minister and some of his
friends, with regard to the charges against
the Mysore Chief Minister and some of his
colleagues and with regard to the charges
against the Chief Minister of Bihar and
some of his colleagues. I am confident
that if a proper and judicious appraisal
had taken place, the statement of the
Prime Minister would not have been there.
It is a misleading, one-sided, partisan
statement made in the interests of resur-
recting his party, not in the interests of
the country or the public at large. I am
not motivated by character assassination
of any person in this case. In fact, I do
not know, I have not seen Mr. Biju
Patnaik or Mr. Biren Mitra. But if we
go through the records about the charges
that are made against those Ministers, it
is quite evident that not only were impro-
prieties committed by them but they were
committed to such an extent that Mr.
Chagla went to the extent of saying that
they were unworthy of holding the Chief
Ministership of Orissa.

The Prime Minister has stated in his
statement that no pecuniary benefit has
accrued either to Mr. Patnaik or to
Mr. Biren Mitra., If we glance through
the records, if we glance through the
Report of the CBI. it is quite evident that
Jarge sums of monev have gone into the
pockets of Patnaik, Biren Mitra and com-
pany. To say that no pecuniary benefit
has gone to them is an incorrect state-
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ment, and, I should say, a false statement,
The fact is that not only have Rs. 20 lakhs
gone to them. According to the Report
of the Special Audit, these two persons
and their relatives appear to have made a
profit of Rs. 2 crores. I fail to under-
stand why the Special Audit Report that
was submitted to the Governor by the
Auditor-General in June, 1964 has not
seen the light of day. There appears to
be some mystery about it, and some
pressure tactics have been adopted to see
that the Report is whittled down so much
that it would strengthen the opinion of
the Sub-Committee, Who are the mem-
bers of this Sub-Committee? What judi-
cial authority did they have to come for-
ward and say that we have given this
verdict and no further? If anything, it
proves that there is a prima facie case
even according to the Report of the
Cabinet Sub-Committece. When a prima
facie case has been made out, it is their
duty to appoint a Commission of Inquiry
under the Commissions of Inquiry Act
of 1952. The Central Government has
ample authority and power to appoint a
Commission of Inquiry into the charges
against State Ministers or Chief Ministers.
I fail to understand how this Cabinet
Sub-Committee consisting of such eminent
people came to the conclusion that
Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Biren Mitra did not
derive any pecuniary benefit? On the
other hand, Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Biren
Mitra never made any differentiation or
distinction between State property and
their property. Everything appears to
have been theirs. The other day, Lal
Bahadur Shastriji was answering Tankha
Babu that the days of empires had gone.
Here you will find that even though the
days of empires have gone, new empires
in the names of Mr. Patpaik and
Mr. Biren Mitra are coming up, and for
such empires the Prime Minister . . .

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: It is one
empire, the Austro-Hungarian Empire.

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
» . . is lending all support.
(Interruptions)
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Madam Deputy Chairman, charges are
made against the present Chief Minister
of Orissa and the Deputy Chief Minister
of Orissa. Mr. Sadashiv Tripathy, when
he was Minister for Revenue, was mainly
responsible for reducing the rate of land
from Rs. 400 per acre to Rs. 100 per
acre. He is a party; he has aided and
abetted all the commissions of sins by
these peopls. And the praise or the
reward that he has got today is—even
though he has not got that following, but
because of the pressure and because of the
following that Mr. Biju Patnaik and
Mr. Biren Mitra have—that they have
made him a nominal head in
Orissa. The de facto rulers are
the same old people against
whom the Education Minister said that
they are unworthy of holding the place.
Madam Deputy Chairman, I was really
astonished to find that anp ex-Judge
who had filled that post with dis-
tinction should have come down to
say that there is no pecuniary benefit
and that he is not prepared to hang a dog
on the basis of an ex-parte statement like
this, What a fall from Himalayan heights
to the Paradip Bay. The same ex-Chief
Justice of Bombay had the courage and
the privilege of telling that Mr. T. T.
Krishnamachari had committed an offence
and that he should quit. Today he comes
and defends the very people who have
committed acts of impropriety even though
they are unworthy to hold that post. He
says that there is no pecuniary benefit to
them, and therefore, there is no need to
appoint a commission of enquiry.

4 p.M.

Surr G. MURAHARI (Uttar Pradesh):
Now he is a Minister. That makes all the
difference.

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
Yes. Madam Deputy Chairman, serious
charges have been made against the Chief
Minister of Mysore and some of his
colleagues. About 25 charges have been
made against them. According to the
Prime Minister, some replies were receiv-
ed from the Chief Minister of Mysore
and on the basis of that the Cabinet Sub-

|
|
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Committee has given a clean chit. Crores
of rupees have been involved in the
charges that have been made against
them. Jn the State Assembly the same
charges were made. It is not as if we
are seeking this opportunity of making
those charges against the Chief Minister
of Mysore. On the floor of the Assembly
when twice no-confidence motions were
moved, these very charges were made
against the Chief Minister and his col-
leagues. At one stage he was inclined to
appoint a judicial commission to go into

the question of the Sharavathi Valiey
Project. This project is worth about
Rs. 120 crores. About Rs. 20 to 30

crores have been misappropriated in it
and Rs. 1,25 crores have been wasted by
way of awards to contractors unknown to
any other State in India. And the charge

is that some of the Ministers and their
relations are a party to this nefarious
deed.

Madam, there is another very vital

chorey of cerreption that has been  made
against the present Chairman of the Legis-
lative Council during his term of office as
Chairman of the Khadi Board. Some
lakhs of rupees were involved and no
account up to date has been maintained
for the period during which he was the
President of that organisation. Madam
Deputy Chairman, he has still the auda-
city, in spite of the directive of the Con-
gress Committee that no presiding officer
should countinue to be a member of the
Working Committee, to defy the Congress
Working Committee and continues as a
member of the Working Committee and
the Election Committee even though he
was the presiding officer in the Mysore
State. Lakhs of rupees were misappro-
priated. Thousands of rupees were claim-
ed as T.A. and D.A. even though he was
utilising the Government car that was
given to him. The former Chairman of
the Khadi Board, while relinquishing his
office, made these serious charges against
him. Even the Minister of Industries in
the Mysore Government on the floor of
the Legislature has said that accounts
have not been prepared and now accounts
are being drawn up so that proper acco-
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musappropiiation that has been committed
by Mr. Hallikere and others.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
time 1s nearly finished

Your

Surt MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
Another five minutes

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN Not five

minutes Two minutes more. We are
adhering strictly to time.
SHrRt M N. GOVINDAN NAIR

(Kerala) He has one whole State to cover.

SHrRi MULKA GOVINDA REDDY.
There are serious chdrges made agamnst
the Chief Mimmster and his colleagues
where they have derived pecuniary benefit
as 1s the case with Mr. Biren Mitra who
was the sole proprietor of Messrs. Orissa
Agents, He derived lakhs of rupees as
benefit So also the near and close rela-
tions of the Chief Mimster and his col-
leagues are involved in looting the Trea-
sury of the Mysore State Many a time
these complamts have been made. Even
the Public Accounts Committee in the
Mysore State has adversely commented
upon the doings of the present Ministry.
Not only that, the Accountant General 1n
his report has made strictures agamnst the
present Mimstry, particularly with regard
to the Sharavathi Valley Project and
Khadi Board

Muodam, I would hike to quote for the
hanefit of this House from the Santhanam
Committee report Mr. Santhanam, a
Congress member, was appomnted as
charrman of the committee to find out
ways and means to root out corruption.
He hag produced this report which 1s
worthy of hm He says —

“There is a widespread impression
that failure of integrity is not uncom-
mon among Ministers and that some
Ministers who have held office during
the last 16 years have enriched them-
selves 1llegitimately, obtained good jobs”
for their sons and relations through
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pepotism, and have reaped other advan-

tages inconsistent with any notion of
purity in public life.”
Madam, 1If charges are levelled against

Miunsters and Chief Ministers by respon-
sible people, that should be enquired
into by a panel to be constituted on the
advice of the Prime Minister or by the
President. Jn Mysore 42 legislators have
made these charges agamnst the Chief
Minister and his colleagues Out of them
10 are from the Congress side. 1 under-
stand that a former Mimster of Mysore
who 1s still in  the Congress Party,
Mr. Channa Basappa, has threatened to
go on a hunger strike mn front of the
Vidhan Saudha to protest agamst the
decision of the Cabinet Sub-Committee 1
not appomnting a commission of enquiry
mto the charges against the Mysore Mims-
try I, therefore, plead with all emphasis
atf my command that if we want a clean
admunustration, if we want an ecfficient
adminstration, if we want purity in public
Iife and if we want to establish a socialist
society and sociahist order, there 1s no
escape from the fact that wherever
charges of corruption, misuse of power

have been made against persons 1n
authority, automatically there should
be appointment of a commission

of enqury under the Commission of
Enquiries Act to go mto the charges If
that commussion gives a finding against
the people involved, the people involved
will abide by the verdict of the commis-
sion. I, therefore, strongly plead that this
recommendation should be accepted and
1t would have been better 1f we had
accepted the suggestion that was made by
Mr Deshmukh, former Finance Minister,
that there should be a statutory commis-
sion to go into the question of corruption
charges against persons mn  authority. I
plead that the Prime Mimster will revise
his attitude or his decision in this case and
appoint a commission of enquiry in all
these three States of Mysore, Orissa and
Bihar

Thank you very much
SHRI PATIL PUTTAPPA: Madam,

we are hiving in an era of crowding
changes Yet there are certain values
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that would never change. Amongst them
are the good mmpersonal thmgs such as
truth, honesty, service, sacrifice, dedica-
tion, decency and samity i public Iife.
They have adiled meaning to life and have
made it worth while to hve It has
become customary with some here n this
House and outside, 1 season and out of
season, to attach, condemn and demolish
the national character.

Surt D L. SEN GUPTA (West Ben-
gal) None of them has national charac-
ter.

Surr PATIL. PUTTAPPA. You are
attaching 1t

CIREE SUERICICE IR IE T
(Fem 93W) AT EW TFT A FA
FTET A E 7

Surt PATIL PUTTAPPA: They per-
petually want the non-existing head of
Kmng Charles II. They want somebody
to sacrifice, no matter who he 1s. I am
perhaps far more emphatic in my assertion
to eradicate ¢orruption but I will not go
the way as miy friends on the other side
want to go. I do not want, for that
matter, to create m this country a vicious
and corroding atmosphere which would be
detrimental to the growth of decent and
healthy life in this country. Nobody need
scoff at me because I plead for sanity.
The values my friends want to attack are
far more precious than material riches.
The call from this House should go forth
from now on that more than ever we are
rooted 1 the conviction that the basic
values of decency and human dignity
must not be illowed to perish in this
country. 1 repeat them because this suici-
dal trend has become, if anything, more
emphatic, more schizophrenic and more
jrrational This dangerous degenerating
trend of undermining every reputation
that matters in this country and the pub-
lic hife of our country must be checked
in good time if we are to create for our-
selves g niche in the comity of nations
The time has come for us to realise that
we are not going to build up our perso-
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nahty by draggmg down the personality
of somebody else. In this task, reason
should be our sole guide but unfortunately
anger has found some quarters here and
outside and therefore reason, farplay and
sanity have been bidden a good bye.

Suri MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
We have no inger or malice agamnst any-
body.

Surit PATIL PUTTAPPA: You have
it 1 will come to 1t later.

I jomn my voice with a celebrated states-
man—I think 1t i1s the ex-Prime Minister
of Japan, Mr. Ikeda, who said

“Parliament 1s the sacred arena to
serve the cause of happmess and prog-
ress of our country and of our people.
It 1s not a place for ammosity or
strife, for disputes or quarrels. It is a
place for fair discussion and bold deci-
sion, a place for gallant co-operation.
Only 1n this way we demonstrate the
truth worthy of parhamentary govern-
ment and generate the power to cope
with whatever situation, domestic or
foreign, that may arise.”

The Prime Minister has taken a realistic
and bold decision, when he made his
anpouncement on 22nd February 1965.
He has sought the gallant cooperation of
all decent people, includin’ the people in
the opposition.

AN  HonN. MEMBER" But if they are
decent .

SHr1 PATIL PUTTAPPA: Of course,
if they are decent. In view of the very
short time at my disposal, T intend to
limit my remarks to the charges levelled
against the Chief Minister of Mysore. It
is the fashion of the day that if you do
not find anything against a persom, call
him ‘corrupt’. I do not want to go into
the case-history of persons who have
made these allegations, although I believe
that a person seeking equity should go
with clean hands. Mr. Nijalingappa, the
Chief Minister of Mysore, who by virtue
of his dedicated life, has occupied an
honoured position in the country needs no
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candle to tel¥ his great qualiies of head
and heart Even if a Chief Mimstership
was at stake, he would not allow his
mtegrity to full. He has demonstrated it
some time Dback. The whole country
knows about 1t It 1s not office that has
brought hmm credit. It 1s he who has
brought credit to the office he occupies.

I will come to the main charge against
Mr Nyalingappa which relates to the
Sharavatht construction project. About

that, the Primae Minister in his statement
has already given humn a clean chut. While
replymng to a question m this very House,
the Prune Minister said that nothing sub-
stantial or otherwise has been found
agamnst the Chief Minister of Mysore
Here 1 would like the House to know
the whole truth about Sharavathi, The
critics have alleged that the design of the
Sharavatm Hydel Project was changed
and by virtue of that change 1 design,
the contractors by imnvoking the arbitration

clause, have got a way with lakhs of
rupees by way of compensation The
allegations are made as though the

designs were changed from time to time
at the mstance of Mr. Nyalingappa and
that the arbitration clause was inserted by
him in the body of the contract Since
the entire thesis of the critics 1s based on
the Sharavathi deal, I would like the
House to know a matenal fact which
demolishes the whole argument of the
Opposition. After the so-called charge-
sheet was submitted to the President of
the Republic of India, by the Leader of
the Opposition mm the Mysore Assembly,
the Mysore Assembly debated on a no-
confidence motion by the Opposition It
18 very recent history While replying to
the various deals pertamning to Sharavathi,
the Public Works Minister of Mysore
dealt with them one by one He narrated
the various deals which the Opposttion
leader had alleged and the Opposition
looked very jubilant as though they had
won thewrr point but when he said that all
that had happened prior to Mr Npalmn-
gappa’s taking over—he took over charge
of Chief Muustership on 22nd June 1962—
and all these happenings which they have
alleged have happened before that date...

[ RAJYA SABHA ]

and other Muisters of 5294
State Governments

SHrRI G. MURAHARI: They also be-
They were also Congressmen.

Surt PATIL PUTTAPPA- But the
dates cannot be altered. I may be a
Congressman but . . .

Surt MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
They were also Congressmen

Suri PATIL PUTTAPPA: That 1s the
point,

Seri MULKA GOVINDA REDDY.
Agamst all Congress Mimsters we have
said

Surt PATIL  PUTTAPPA: What 1s

pertinent and significant here 1s the
remark of the PSP. Leader 1n the
Opposition He told the House that

Nyalingappa may not be responsible but
the Congress was But that also was
ably rebutted by the P.W.D  Minister.
Here the House should know that the
charges were made agamst Mr. Npalin-
gappa and now they want to escape.

Suri MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
No escape; we are prepared, appomt a
commission

(Interruptions)

Sur1  PATIL PUTTAPPA: Some
peope here believe with Goebbels that if
a hie 1s repeated a hundred times, it
becomes truth.

Tee DEPUTY CHAIRMAN  Your
time is over Please wind up.

Ser1 BHUPESH GUPTA Do not
repeat any more.

SHr1 PATIL PUTTAPPA: The oppo-
sitton tactics reminds me of the predica-
ment 1n which Rousseau found himself at
the time of the French Revolution. The
noted authority on constitutional law,
Mr. Dicey, mn his classic work writes
this “Mr. Roussean was prosecuted for
a book which he had not written, the
author of which he did not know, the
contents of which he did not agree to.”
The opposition a' . 1s following similar



35295

Motion re allegations
against certain Chief Ministers

tactics. But now Shri Nijalingappa cannot
be harassed like that, because he is living
in Republican India, to the building of
which he has given every ounce of his
blood. The Cabinet Sub-Committee was
right in exonerating him, because there
was nothing incriminating against him.
‘The opposition, like the blind philosopher,
is simply in search of a black cat in a
dark room.

Thaok you.

Suri BHUPESH  GUPTA: We can
ignore the speech that has been just made,
because in the file in my possession in
regard to the Mysore matter, unfortunate-
ly, there seem to be some charges against
the hon. speaker also. But we are not
concerned with them at the moment.

(Interruptions)

Madam Deputy Chairman, I thought we
conld discuss this matter half in jest and
half in seriouspess, but we cannot do so
because the matter is of great public im-
portance, and concerns the standards and
morales of our public administration.

We are considering the statement by the
Prime Minister and I am sorry he is not
here, more so because I gave notice that I
would have something to say, not very
complimentary  about the statement.”
First of all I should like to say in this
connection that in the statement in this
House on the 22nd of February the Prime
Minister revealed what could not be con-
cealed, and he concealed what he thought
would not be revealed, because he took it
for granted that the C.B.I. Report ard the
findings of the Cabinet Sub-Committee
would not leak out apd thns be made
available to the Members of the Opposi-
tion. I am sorry for him. Now here our
demand is very simple that, as far as the
Orissa affair is concerned, the matter
thould go to a commission of inquiry?
Here 1 have got with me the Das Com-
mission Report, and I would remind hon.
Members that one of the reasons why
this Commission of Inquiry was appointed
was because the memorialists to the Pre-
sident made it a point that the handling
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of the Kairon affair by the late Prime
Minister was partisan. In fact that was
mentioned in paragraph 1 of their memo-
randum, and there it was Pandit Jawahar-
lal Nehru. But then they thought that in
view of this attitute taken, rightly or
wrongly by the memorialists, and in view
of the fact that the Prime Minister of the
time was being charged of a partisan
handling, the matter should go to a Com-
mission of Inquiry. If that was true in
the case of Prime Minister Nehru, would
it not

Drwan CHAMAN LALL (Punjab):
May I ask, what did the Das Commistion
say about that particular allegation?

Sart BHUPESH GUPTA: The Das
Commission has said what it had to say.

DrwaNn CHAMAN LALL: Nothing.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: One of the
reasons why it was referred to the Das
Commission wag because such a view was
taken. If it was so in the case of our late
Prime Minister Nehru, a man of such
stature and personality, how many more
times it should be truz of our present
Prime Minister? Well, if you are open
to some kind of questioning on that
account, naturally, these things would also
be liable to be questioned by us and by
many others in this country, as had been
done? We are discussing the Prime Min-
ister’s statement and in this connection we
are bringing up other matters contained in'
the C.B.I. Report and the Cabinet Sub-
Committee’s report. Here I would invite
your attention to what the Prime Minister
in his statement has said:

“The Committee came to the conclu-
sion that their examination of the
material available did not reveal that’
Shri Patnaik or Shri Mitra had per-
sonally derived any pecuniary benefit
from the various transactions in which
they were concerned.”

Now in the C.B.I. Report, and even in the
findings of the Cabinet Sub-Committee’s
Report, it is not disputed that very great
material advantages and pecuniary bene-
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fits flowed to the alinga Tubes and the
Kalipga Industries, and through them to
the wife of Shri Biju Patnaik, as chairman
of the board of directors or as managing
director of the said concerns, to Mrs.
Gyan Patnaik, wife of Shri Biju Patnaik,
and also to Orissa Agents, of which the
sole proprietor was the wife of the De-
puty Chief Minister of the time, namely,
Mr. Biren Mitra, May I ask the hon.
Members here, are we to believe today
that when the wives get such advantages
and benefits, the husbands will be left
high and dry and will not get any share of
it? Many hon. ladies are sitting there.
May I ask them through you, Madam, how
many of them would like not to share the
material gains and advantages, wealth
and property, with the husbands to whom
they are devoted, as indeed they were in
this case?

Miss MARY NAIDU (Andbra Pra-
desh): When the husbands are well off,
they spend it on their children, particu-
larly on their daughters.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: I am sure
you are not married. How can you say
that?

Now, Madam Deputy Chairman, we are
supposed to be in the land of Sita and
Savitri and yet, in the Cabinet Sub-Com-
mittee’s report it is made to look as if our
womenfolk are so selfish that even if they
get lakhs and lakhs of rupees, they will not
allow their husbands to get any benefit
out of it; yet they will live in the same
house and all the rest of it.  Well, I
think that is an interpretation which may
sound somewhat, well, may be under-

standable in some other country, but not:

our
when

in India where, in the old days,
widows went to the funeral pyre
husband died.

Now we are told that they did not share
any benefits at all. And interestingly
enough, just before Mr. Biju Patnaik
became the Chief Minister after the mid-
term elections, we saw him resigning from
the position of the managing director of
he Kalinga Tubes, and then we find there
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Mrs. Gyan Patnaik, undoubtedly his be-
loved wife, stepping into hig shoes and
becoming the director of that concern.
Mr. Biju Patnaik left the chairmanshap of
the board of directors of the Kalinga
Industries and the same lady came there
as chairman of the board of directoss to
fill the place. As far as the other lady
is concerned—Mr. Mitra—well, betors
marriage she was very nice, a very micet
lady, and always she has been nice; she
was in that very noble profession work-
ing as a nurse. But after her marriage,
puddenly we found her becoming  the
sole properitor of Orissa Agents. 1 can
understand a daughter of the Bitla family
going, in the nawre of things, inte busi-!
ness.  But when 1 see a lady, who had been
a2 nurse in the noble profession of nurse,
going into business of that kind and then
making so much money, am I not to smel}
a rat in it? Or am I to take as if noth-
ing had happened? Therefore I think
that this kind of story should not be told.
I think there it was an arrangement, it was.
an interlocking of Patnaik, Mitra and’
Company with the Orissa Governmer:t and:
that the mid-term election made it possi-
ble. Everybody knows, before the mid-
term elections took place in 196, that
132, or may be a little less, new jeeps!
were bought of Mahendra & Mahendra
concern for running the Congress clection,
campaign, and that the money for ji. as
we had been told in this House in somse
other conmnection, came from Mr. Biju
Patnaik himself. And after the elections
we found Mr. Biju Patnaik becoming the:
Chief Minister, and in a small State as
that we had also a Deputy Chief Minister.
—Mr. Mitra, and it is a very interesting.
thing, wives becoming sole proprietor, '
managing director or chairmap of thel
board of directors, and so on, and the
husbands sharing Ministerial position—in¢
a small State—ag Chief Minister and
Deputy Chief Minister. Lucky is Orissa
to have two Chief Ministers, one going'
under the style of Deputy, another real—
in that way. After that what happened?
The Cabinet Sub-Committee says that im-*
nfediately the business of the Orissa
Agents increased manifold and imme~
diately we find that the Orissa Agents also:
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became the sole sales agents to the film
in Calcutta--Jenson and Nicoloson, Ltd.
And there it is stated in the findings that
Jenson and Nicholsons of Calcutta imme-
diately increased the commission given to
the Orissa Agents, after they had taken
over the Ministry. Are we to ignore all
these things? Are we to ignore all these
things and think that there is nothing
fishy about it all? Then what happened?
Then within a matter of months, in
November 1961, a circular was  issued
which made it possible for the Govern-
ment of Orissa to buy more stores and
other things from Kalinga Industries amd
the Kalinga Tubes through  the Orissa
Agents and in the report it is stated that
the purchases which took place were not
only irregular but that out of the pur-
chases by the Orissa Government through
the Orissa Agents, to the order of Rs. 60
lakhs, as much as Rs. 20 lakhs were in
excess of demand. Somebody got it. The
wife got it, it is admitted. But was the
husband deprived? That I should like to

know. Did the husband know nothing
about it? How did the Cabinet Sub-
Committee say that the husband did

not get any benefit? Were the wives called
upon before the Cabinet Sub-Committee
to declare on oath what they had done
with that property? Was it after this that
they took this view? Did not the hus-
bands get any share of it? On whose
affidavit did they come to that conclusion?
Tt is subjective. It is their desire on their
part that these people should be given a
clean bill and therefore they forgot that
in our country wives share such things
with the husbands, and so they came to
the conclusion that no pecuniary benefits
were derived. Madam Deputy Chairman,
our wives have many domestic chores to
attend to, many of them. They have to
look after many other things. They are
not taken into business by their husbands
in order to earn.

(Interruptions)

Surr B. K. P. SINHA: What ex-
perience hag my hon. friend of
He is a bachelor.
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Sur1 BHUPESH GUPTA: I will not be
diverted. Madam  Deputy Chairman,
Then you have another example. Mr.
Srinivasan was appointed Chief Engineer
and Administrator for that famous Para-
dip project. He was appointed in dis-
regard of rules and after his appointment
his emoluments were in excess of what
was due. Mr. Patnaik, the Chief Minis-
ter told the Public Service Commission
there that this post would not be at all
announced. Clearly they were told that.
After getting that appointment, within five
days of it, Mr. Srinivasan placed orders.
to the tune of Rs. 18 lakhs with the
Kalinga Tubes and materials were taken.
And what is more, I am told that an ad-
vance of 90 per cent. of the expenditure
was paid on the basis of that order. With-
in 24 hours of the order being placed, the
advance was given to those people who
were to supply the materials. And yet we
are told in this Report that even after a
year it had been found that the materials
which were supposed to be bought from
Kalinga Tubes could not be lifted, and
the ground they were giving was that
there was saline water in Paradip Port,
that there was no storage facility etc. etc.
as if they did not know about it before
this arrangement of 90 per cent. being
given to them. And this giving of 90 per
cent. advance within 24 hours of the plac-
ing of the orders was done in disregard
of the rules. Mr. Mahtab, when he was
Chief Minister had made a rule, saying
that such high advances should not be
given. But it was done here. We would
like to know who suffered the loss and
who gained by it. Certainly the people
suffered, Orissa suffered. It is no use the.
hon. Member, Shrimati Nandini Satpathy,
telling us that Orissa had been liberated,’
that the bations of the princely order had
been removed and so on. The bastions of
the princes had fallen but you have there
people building the new empires of mono--
polists like Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Mitra and
others.

SHRIMATI NANDINI SATPATHY: Ask
your commupist friends and they can tell
you better.
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Sur1 BHUPESH GUPTA: Well, for the
present, you have to hear me and as far as
your friend is concerned, he has taken
away so much money.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Gupta,
you must adhere strictly to your time,
because there are many others to speak.

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: 1 am just
finishing, Madam. Give me a few more
minutes only.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Only two
more minutes,

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA:  Therefore
this again is another thing. There is this
question of some land. For a year, before
Mr. Patnaik came in as Chief Minister
nothing was dore in order to get the lease
charges reduced from Rs. 400 to Rs, 100.
But immediately after he came in as
Chief Minister, what was not done in one
year was done in a matter of months, and
they got the reduction from Rs. 400 to
Rs. 100, Am I to understand that these
are doings of little innocent people who
move in the kindergarten classes or are
they the doings of very pucca hands who
know how to combine business of manage-
ment with the Government through these
organisations? I can give so many exam-
ples, but I do not wish to give them. I
think the Prime Minister is guilty of
shielding a corrupt organisation. Mr.
Chagla and Mr. Asoke Sen and others
are supposed to be very great stalwart
lawyers and advisers. May I ask them
i, suppose, the Opposition Party had
been involved in this matter, what would
they have done? May I ask them, suppose.
in a shareholders’ meeting these charges had
been made by the sharchelders against
the Managing Agents or the Chairman
of the Board of Directors, what would
have happened in such a situation? Yet
they have got here their legal ingenuity,
argumentation, casuistry, logic-chopping, in
order to cloud the issue and to shield
corruption, when downright plunder of
the Orissa treasury took place, money
was paid, material benefits were gained
and in the course of two and a half years
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they made more money than ever since
the Orissa Agents came into existence.

And then when the trouble started and
the Kamaraj Plan came, Shri Patnaik went
and Shri Biren Mitra became the Chief
Minister and then we found the Orissa
Agentg winding up their business,

Therefore, Madam Deputy Chairman, I
say that 1 charge this Government, the
Prime Minister specially, of making a
statement which is politically designed, in
order to shield their party men. It is a
partisan statement and every syllable of it
is permeated with that spirit and I charge
the Prime Minister of taking a parrow
party outlook, because Mr. Patnaik hap-
pens to be a very powerful man in the
Congress Party, therefore, nothing shall be
done. It is another side of the weakness
in the leadership. Madam Deputy Chair-
man, save the country from this Govern-
ment. When they are able to commit
such downright things which have been
found recorded in the report of the CBI
on which they are sitting tight, they in
the Committee’s findings have said
that there were irregularities and impro-
prieties on the part of these people. At
this rate, we shall be calling rape, strip-
tease and theft irregularitics; plunder
and dacoity would be described as
impropriety. I do not know  what
would have happened if Edmund
Burke were to speak of Warren
Hastings and say that what he committed
in India was only some impropriety and
irregularities. Would that be justified if
he had said that? I say there is a prima
facie case even on the basis of the find-
ings of the Cabinet Committee’s own re-
port which we have read and re-read.
What has happened is downright cor-
ruption and plunder of public resources,
misuse of office in which Ministers and
officers and others had been involved and
their objective was to enrich, by taking
advantage of office, the Orissa Agents and
the Kalinga concerns and to build the
Patnaik-Mitra empire. In jsuch a situa-
tion, in order to clear themselves from
public suspicion and public accusation and
allegations of the kind that have been
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made, buttressed by documents and other
materials, the proper thing is to place the
whole matter under the searchlight of an
:nquiry under the Commissions of Inquiry
Act and . ..

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That will
do, Mr. Gupta. Mr. R, P. N. Sinha.

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: Therefore, 1
ask that this Government . . .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have
calfed Mr. Siaka.

Sert BHUPESH GUPTA: I say that
this Government is a cesspool of cor-

Tuption.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order,
order. I have called Mr. Sinha.

Sari BHUPESH GUPTA: Madam, De-
puty Chairman, I am finishing.

Tee DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: But 1
have called him.

Seri BHUPESH GUPTA: So 1 would
ask the hon Prime Minister to accept our
suggestion.

SHr1 R. P. N. SINHA (Bihar): Madam,
1 rise to oppose the amendment moved by
my friend, Mr. Vajpayee, to the motion
under consideration. While I was listen-
ing to the speech, I was reminded of a
couplet . ..,

Sur1 BHUPESH GUPTA: You were
reminded of a couplet or a couple? I am
reminded of a couple.

Surl R. P. N. SINHA: You being a
bachelor should not talk of a couple. Now,
this is by a poet Akbar of Allahabad:

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: At least
there is one conscientious gentleman who
does not want to defend corruption.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order,
order. Only very limited time ig there at
your disposal, Mr. Sinha.

Surt R. P. N. SINHA: This is what
the poet had said.

SHrRr A. B. VAJPAYEE: Bad taste.

Surt R. P, N. SINHA: In his own ini-
mitable mapner and not in the manner of
Don Quixote of his neighbour, Shri Vaj-
payee waxed eloquent on something, on the
charges against the Chief Minister of Bihar
without going into the matter at al). There
are no Chimeras in the world of reality
but in the world of character assassination
they are numerous and we  sometimes
make the error of believing them and that
is what my friend, Mr. Vajpayee has
done. He has trodden into an unknown
fand. He has dealt with a matter of
which he has no knowledge personally.
He has quoted from certain statements of
the Chief Minister which he has taken
out of context. I remember when the
statement was made. It came out in the
papers that the Home Minister was look-
ing into the complaint against the Chief
Minister of Bihar and many Congress
people in Bihar resented this and we felt
that the Home Minister had no right to
look into the allegations against
the Chief Minister of a State. This matter
was referred to and in that comtext he
said that he had not been sent any charges
and that he had not submitted any ex-
planations. That was about the Home
Minister, not the Prime Minister.

SHr1 A. B. VAIJPAYEE: May I know
the date on which the Chief Minister
made that statement?

Surt R. P. N. SINHA: I do not re-

member the date.

Surr A. B. VAJPAYEE: Here is the
newspaper cutting, the proceedings of the
Bihar Assembly and what happened on
the 22nd March are all mentioned here.

Surr R. P. N. SINHA: That is true
but has he got the entire proceedings?
He has got only an extract.
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Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: You are a
very good man. You don’t speak on this
subject.

Suri R. P. N. SINHA: Madam, Bihar
is one of those States—a very unfortunate
State—that has had no political peace for
many years since the death of Dr. Sri
Krishna Sinha. After his death, after an-'
other Chief Minister was selected, allega-
tions started coming to Delhi and this
went on till under the Kamaraj Plan he
was sent away on political pilgrimage.
After he went, another leader of the
Legislature Party was elected and conse-
quently he became the Chief Minister. At
that time, the Leader of the Opposition
happened to be an old rival of his, I mean
my great friend, the Raja Bahadur of
Ramgarh. We all know that the rivalry
between the present Chief Minister and
the Raja Bahadur has been there for
more than a decade. Now, he brought
forward a Motion of No Confidence in
the Assembly. In that motion, he made
certain charges. I suppose the charges
were numerous. The Chief Minister ans-
wered all the charges and went into them
at great length. His reply went into
hundred pages and he answered every
charge and tore them to tatters, including
the charges about the Chief Minister’s
sons doing business etc. If you are putting
forth charges from out of your imagina-
tion, you can have any number but here
I would take up only of the charges, the
one about his sons. His sons have been
in business for the last fifteen to twenty
years, even from the time of Dr. Sri
Krishna Sinha. The Chief Minister comes
from a poor family and it is no wonder
that his sons have tried to earn their live-
lihood. They started some business in
Chota Nagpur in mica and other things.
The present Chief Minister was not even
a Minister then. To say that his son9
enjoyed all the patronage of Government
i3 something which is beyond anybody’s
reason to understand. The Chief Minister
answered all those charges and they were
over but the things did not end there.
At that stage, came on the scene the
villain of the piece, not three but five
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Bhola Prasad Singh of whose antecedents
we are fully aware.

Surt G, MURAHARI: What are the

antecedents?

SHr1 R. P. N. SINHA:
to discuss all that.

I am not here

SHrt G. MURAHARI: Why do vyou
then make such an allegation against
somebody who is mot here to defend him-
self?

(Interruptions)

What do you know about his antece-

dents? What are the antecedents? That
is what I want to kn6w.
Suri JOSEPH MATHEN (Kerala):

Same as yours.

SHri C. D. PANDE (Uttar Pradesh):
He is Lohia’s man in Bihar.

Surl R. P. N. SINHA: For the infor-
mation of his compatriot here, I would
just read out what “The Searchlight” pub-
lished a few days back about his perfor-
mance in the Legislature. Tt said:

Surt A. B. VAJPAYEE: We are not
concerned with him. He is not the Chief
Minister of Bihar.

SHRI R. P. N. SINHA: We are con-
cerned because he is the villain of the
piece. The paper says:

“During the discussion of the Bill
noisy scenes were created and the pre-
siding Member, Mr. Krishna Bahadur,
had to raise his voice often to restore
order and to bring a Member to rele-
vance (Here the Member is Mr. Bhola
Prasad Singh). On one occasion all
the Congress Members rose in protest
when Mr. Singh said that even some
Opposition Members were joining the
Congress for a share in the loot and
did not allow him till he withdrew..”

SHRI A. B. VAJIPAYEE: What is wrong
with that?
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Surt R. P. N. SINHA:
Bhola Prasad Singh and

He is Mr.

Surt G. MURAHARI: What is wrong
with this?

Surt R. P. N. SINHA: What I wanted
to show was that this is the sort of man
who had been rumning to and from
Patna to Delhi and submitting memo-
randa and allegations, etc.,, against the
Chief Minister.

SHrr G. MURAHARI: Wherever there is
corruption, there will be a memorandum.

(Interruption)

SHr1 R. P. N, SINHA: I do not want
to bring in the Raja Bahadur.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
time is getting over while you are
sulting your neighbour.

Your
con-

Surr R. P. N. SINHA: I am finishing.
Well, Madam, I had occasion to look into
the memorandum about which reference
was made by the Prime Minister. This
memovrandum, I was told, was written by
one of the most prominent lawyers of the
Patna High Court and when I showed
it to some of the lawyers here, lawyers of
the Supreme Court, they said, “I is un-
believable that an eminent lawyer can
draw up a third class document like this”.
I do not know if my hon. friend, Mr.
Vajpayee, has got this memorandum or
-whether he has looked into it.

Sur1 A. B. VAJPAYEE:
-COPY.

I have got a

SHri R. P. N. SINHA: You have got
a copy?

Surt A. B. VAJPAYEE: Yes.

Surt R. P. N. SINHA: Then you
-should certainly support what I have been
-saymg about this memorandum.

SRt G. MURAHARI: What about the
«harges?
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THe DEPUTY CHAJRMAN:
wind up.

Please

SHR1 JOSEPH MATHEN: That is sgll
baseless.

SHRr R. P. N, SINHA: Now it was on
this memorandum that the Prime Minister

was asked to give his opinion. Now any-

body, who has intelligence as Mr.
Vajpayee has, can see that the Prime
Minister could form no other opinion

about the charges that were levelled in
this memorandum than what he did and
there is no denying that all the allega-
tions that are there are fantastic, untrue

and they are, as I said, chimerical and I
would say uncharitable also.
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Surr K. K. SHAH: Madam Deputy
Chairman, I am very proud that a very
stormy question has been discussed in a
very serene manner in spite of the fact
that there are occasions when tempers
could be faster than what they have been.
On the whole, it has been demonstrated
by this House, that in such a nice way
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such a difficult question can be discussed
and in the same spirit I request the hon.
Members opposite to take into considera-
tion a few submission that I am making.
Please remember that Mr. Biju Patnaik
and Mr. Mitra have filed suits in a court
of law on the same facts—and the courts
are very jealous. They do not permit you
to discuss the facts on which a challan
or a case has been filed. They do not like
that public opinion should be whipped up
which is likely to affect the course of
justice, They do not like that anything
should be done directly or indirectly which
is likely to affect them in the judgment
that they might deliver. Now, this was
therefore a difficult situation. Take, for
example, any Member of this  House,
against whom an allegation is made, prom-
ptly goes to a court of law. It may be
that sometimes with a view to prolonging
the agony some people file suits, but
once the matter has gone to a court of
law, it is beside the point for which purpose
the suit has been filed. The point is, can
the same question be discussed even by
the highest authority? In fact, if you
would permit me to say so, we have placed
ourselves in a very difficult position. Mr.
Biju Patnaik could have done it. Please
try to follow, I am not holding any brief
for anybody, what a difficult task was
undertaken even by the Committee. To
express an opinion was difficult. Still the
anxiety was to see that if there was some
substance in the allegations made, Mr.
Biju Patnaik or as a matter of fact Mr.
Biren Mitra should not head the State. On
the one side the anxiety was to see
that he did not head the State. On the
other side, the anxiety was to see that they
did not do anything which was likely to
interfere with the course of justice. It was
while they were facing this difficult task
that the Prime Minister got a memoran-
dum which was received by the President.
Now, at that stage—yon may find him
ultimately, when the case is decided, either
guilty or innocent—it must be said to the
credit of Mr. Biju Patnaik even, that he
could have gone to the court of law
where he had filed the suit and obtained

an injunction saying that this enquiry even

by the President was likely to interfere
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with the justice that he had been demand-
ing in this court. He did not do that. The
proceedings were forwarded to the Prime
Minister. The Prime Minister, again, could
not make an open enquiry. That will
mean interference with the courts. Still
the Prime Minister is anxious, since Mr.
Biju Patnaik belongs to his Party, to see
that if there is some substance, then he
should not allow Mr. Mitra to carry on
as Chief Minister. The only alternative
was for him to appoint a sub-committee
of eminent lawyers, who would pay the
price of being misunderstood, but still pre-
serve the principles which have been
highly respected in this country, i.e. not
to interfere with the course of justice. It
was this difficult task. Please, if you re-
member this background and examine
what the sub-committee has done, examine
what the Prime Minister has done, then
you will appreciate it. And you will per-
mit me to say that even a man who is in
the dock is entitled to your respect. He
could have taken a sterner attitude. He
could have gone to the court of law and
pleaded before the court saying that you
must not allow them to carry out any
preliminary enquiry. Now, what more do
you want? (Interruption). Please apply
the same serene mind, in the same serene
way which you have been carrying on,
apply the same mind to this difficult ques-
tion. T say it is Mr. Chagla who couk
pay the price, the ex-Chief Justice of
Bombay High Court who could pay the
price of even being misunderstood, by
undertaking a difficult task. On the one
side, he had to respect the same cause
whose privileges all through his life he
has taken care to see that they are abso-
lutely guarded. On the other side—(Inter-
ruption)—I do not yield because my time
is very limited and I have got a number
of points.

Surt M. RUTHNASWAMY (Madras):
In order to follow your speech, may I
know what is the nature of the suit filed
by Mr. Patnaik in the court?

Sur1 K. K. SHAH: Please, in the same
serene way we want to discuss this ques-
tion. There are occasions in the life of
humanp beings and much more so in the
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life of a Legislature when a difficult, tight
rope-walking has to be performed and
everybody’s conduct must be judged from
the angle from which this task has been
undertaken. And if these facts are borne
in mind, what has the Prime Minister
done? On the contrary, the Prime Min-
ister has gone to the extent of making
public statements which cannot be made.
In regard to the friends who produced the
document, the report of the Sub-Commit-
tee, what are the forces behind it? That
it was stealthily obtained was itself wrong.
In an imperative moment of your life to
expose @ higger crime, if you commit 2
smaller crime, you may console yourself,
but a greater penalty will have to be paid.
I am saying that whoever is responsible
for making it a public document, is likely
to interfere with the course of justice. You
are producing and making it a  public
document which gives opinion about a
matter which is pending in a court of law.
That is why the Sub-Committee could not
produce the document and make it public,
because an opinion has been expressed on
matters which are pending in a court of
law,

AN. Hon. MEMBER: You could not
keep your secrets.

Suri K. K. SHAH: It is not a question
of Leeping secrets. Even my friend could
come into possession of a document by
producing that document and making it
public. What is not permitted is a public
discussion of facts which are pending,
which are matters pending in a court of
faw. The moment a document is placed
on the Table of this House it becomes a
public document. And the moment you
make it a public document you are in-
terfering with the course of justice. You
may privately discuss it. You may
not like it, because you are not in that
mood.

AN Hon.
lawyers.

Surr K. K. SHAH: I am sure if you
discuss this with any Supreme Court law-
yer or any other lawyer, I am prepared to
challewge it, the verdict can be only one,

MEMBER: They are not
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namely, that by making this document
public, an attempt has been made to in-
terfere with the course of justice, by dis-
Cussing a matter which is sub judice. Even
in regard to matters which have been
published, when the matter is pending in
a court of law, in respect of any remark
published in a newspaper, note has been
taken by courts and they have been held
to be contempt of court.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: But can-
not you produce evidence? This is evi-
dence.

Swvnr K. XK. SHAH: Let the court
carry on. When the court is carrying on
an enquiry, there are two stages in a case.
Onhe is the stage of enquiry or inyestiga-
After the investigation or enquiry is
over, the charge is framed and then a
Prima facie case is made out. It is for
the court to decide whether a prima facie
case is made out or not. Even at this
stage when a prima facie case has to be
made ouf, no comment is permitted by a
court of law. You may not like it today,
but I am sure some day you will appre-
cigte the value of my small voice. Now,
what has happened? Instead of saying
that Mr. Biju Patnaik and Mr. Biren Mitra
have committed an offence, they have
said impropriety is committed what else
could the Prime Minister have said? Could
the Prime Minister say that an offence
has been committed? Then, what hap-
pens to the court? On the contrary, even
by saying that he has committed an im-
Propriety, if the court is pleased to take
note of that statement, there is an attempt
to interfere with the court, because you
have held him guilty and you have asked
him to retire. But it is for the court to
decide and it is not for us to decide, once
the matter is before the court.

. SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: What is it
In the hands of the hon. Member? Is it
2 copy of the C.B.I. report?

Surr K. K. SHAH: It is, it is. You
have been good enough to circulate it,
and I have taken advantage of it. I do
not want to hide it because it has been
circulated. But those friends who have
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taken the liberty of discussing these facts
—what are we discussing here? There are
two things.

Sart M. RUTHNASWAMY: Madam,
on a point of order. The hon. Member
alleges that in discussing this matter we
are practically committing contempt of
court. May I ask whether you have not
allowed us to discuss this question and
whether we cannot proceed with this
matter?

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is not

exactly what he means.

Surr K. K. SHAH: I wish my friend
was attentive. He f{s attentive when it
suits him. He is not attentive when it
Qoes not suit him. I said what the Prime
Minister had been doing, what we had
been doing. By making it appear in the
Press, what effect it would have on the
course of justice—that is what I am sub-
mitting. You may for a moment look at
these matters very lightly. But it will not
pay in the long run, I have no doubt
whatsoever. In the same way I want to
submit again that in what we have been
discussing there are two points: one is
that a Commission of Enquiry should be
appointed, and the second is that this
document should be made public. From
my point of view, these are the two ques-
tions which are germane to the whole
discussion in this House. How could a
Commission be appointed when a court
is seized of the whole matter? Suppose
the Commission were to give a verdict
and the court does not accept the verdict.
Would the court permit the Commission
to go on with the enquiry? It may be that
an anomalous situation will be created by
a man against whom allegations are made
going to a court of law and stopping
further enquiry.

SHrR1 LOKANATH MISRA: Does he
have a certified copy?

Suri K. K. SHAH: Why dont you
allow yourself to be convinced by listen-
ing to me? Sometimes there is an attempt
by this interference to refuse yourself a
chance to be convinced. It is not proper
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at least. What I am trying to do is to
convince you. Supposing a Commission is
appointed, will the court be bound by its
verdict? Will the court permit that Com-
mission to go ahead with its enquiry when
the court is seized of that matter? It would
be absolutely impossible

Sari M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: Was
it under your advice . . (Interruption).

Sur1 K. K. SHAH: I am sorry I thought
you were immune . . .

Surt M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: May
1 know whether it was under your advice
that this was done?

SHrRl K. K. SHAH: In the same way,
if a Commission could not be appointed,
if no public enquiry could be held, if
nothing could be done which will inter-
fere with the course of justice, what a
difficult task the Prime Minister and the
Sub-Committee were undertaking. I hope
you will appreciate that. On the contrary,
you must give also a little credit, as I have
said before, to Mr. Biju Patnaik. He did
not make any attempt to stifle the enquiry
which the Sub-Committee was making.

Madam Deputy Chairman, one point
more and I have finished, and that point is
this. Those friends who have thought it
wise to secure this document and to make
it public and to have a debate on this
have not, with due respect to them, done
it in a wiser way. I say this because by
obtaining this document in this way you
are opening the floodgates. This game can
be played for years to come by all. Those
who are in opposition today may be in
Government to-morrow. Those who are in
Government today may be in opposition
to-morrow. But you have shown a way of
mterfering with the loyalty of the Services

on which the good government of the
country depends.
SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: No, some

Cabinet Minister has leaked out the report,
not the Services.
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Sarr K. K. SHAH: Mr. Vajpayee is a -
very sober man, Sppposing a Cabinet Min-
ister is a party to that, why should you
be a party to that? That is the most im-
portant point. If you say that we are not
the custodians of morals and that you are
the custodians of morals, then at least
you observe the same standards which
you want us to observe.

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE:
agree.

With that I

Sur1 K. K. SHAH: Thank you very
much. Now, has it been a wise thing which
you have done, raising a debate in this
House? This House is all-powerful, there
is no doubt about it whatsover. But if
this House carries on a debate and Mem-
bers in this House express an opinion
about a matter which is pending in a court
of law—is it wise . (Interruption).
You like to respect the court when it suits
you, and you do not like to respect it
when it does not suit you. There is a
Minister tomorrow or any highly placed
official against whom some allegation is
made, and apparently it goes to a court
of law. Will you await the verdict of the
court or not, or will you sit in judgment
when the matter is pending before a
court of law? Every public man, even if
it goes to a court of law, will be at the
mercy of anybody and everybody who
chooses to go anywhere and everywhere he
likes discussing those allegations. This is
the most important point that has to be
decided. I hope in their wisdom, after
hearing my arguments, it will be possible
for the opposition to say of Mr. Chagla,
Mr. Sen and the Prime Minister, that a
very difficult task was carried out by them
in the most honest manner possible and
that even if it meant a little risk, that
risk was worth talking.

Surt A. D. MANI: Madam Deputy
Chairman, 1 have heard with very great
respect the eloquent speech of my friend,
Mr. Shah. Mr. Shah is an eminent lawyer,
but T am afraid that if he had argued his
brief in a court of law, his plea would
have been dismissed in motion hearing
stage, in other words, it would have been
dismissed in limine.

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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Madam, he referred to the fact that a
certain defamation case was now in prog-
ress in a court of law. I have gone through
the material very carefully, which forms
the basis of that defamation case, namely,.
the very courageous articles written by
my friend, Mr. Bhargava, of the “Indian.
Express”. Some of the material traverses
the ground mentioned in the memorandum
submitted to the President, but a good
deal of other material has now been
brought to the surface, and it is necessary
therefore that a final finding should be
given on all the allegations.

My friend, Mr. Shah, said that if a
Commission of Enquiry had been appoint-
ed, it would interfere with the prosecution
of that defamation case. I may, in this
connection, remind him that the Vivian
Bose Enquiry Commission was appointed
at a time when a number of prosecutions
were pending  against the Dalmia-Jain
Companies, At that time, Mr, C. D. Desh-
mukh did not take the stand that such a.
Commission should not be appointed be-
cause there were certain proceedings pend-
ing before a court of law. Madam, I would.
like to ask my friend, Mr. Shah, as well
as my hon. friend, the Leader of the
House, whether it is not necessary in. a
matter of this kind that not only justice
should be done but justice should seem to:
be done. 1 am sure that Mr. Chagla, as
long as he sat on the Bench of the Bombay
High Court, always insisted that justice
should not only be done but should seem
to be done. In the instant case the Cabinet
Sub-Committee of which he was a member-
examined Mr. Patnaik but did not examine:
the memorialists. The Cabinet Sub-Com-
mittee came to the conclusion that
Mr. Patnaik and Mr. Mitra did not derive:
pecuniary advantage by these transactions.
I have before me the C.B.I. report, and
on page 10 relating to Mr, Mitra there is
an extract of an endorsement by an official
of Turner Hoare and Comapny which
says:

“This was handed over to me today"
by Shri Biren Mitra. Please write to
them confirming' our' conversation® and
ask for the advance.™
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In other words, even though Mrs. Mitra
was the nominal head of Orissa Agencies,
it was Mr. Mitra who was practically
running the concern.

Here it 1s in black and white. My hon.
friend, Mr. Chagla, might say that the
CBI Report 1s a one-stded document and
much importance, therefore, should not be
attached to a one-sided document. I have
gone through the so-called CBI Report. I
do not want to call it CBI Report as long
as Mr. Chagla 1s not prepared to own It.
But this 1s the Report published 1n the
papers, and the CBI does not publish 1ts
Report. Here 1s a conversation of a party.
They have examined the documents bear-
ing on this affair, and they have come to
the conclusion that there is a case for an
enquiry. When it is purely an analysis of
documents, how 1s 1t possible for Mr.
Chagla to say that the CBI Enquiry Report
1s a one-sided document? I am not a person
who believes in pursuing an opponent or a
person who has erred, right up to the end
of his life. If Mr. Patnaik. and Mr. Mitra
had gone out of office and had retired
from public life, there would have been
no objection whatsoever to the course of
action that they had taken, and I would
not have come here and pressed for an
enquiry. But what 1s happening today is,
Mr. Patnaik is the Secretary of the
Congress Commuittee of Orissa  and
Mr. Biren Mitra occupies an important
position in the Congress Organisation
there.

Suri AKBAR ALI KHAN:
Government they have retired.

From the

SHRI A. D. MANI: What 1 am saying
is this. Mr. Jimmy Thomas was g member
of the Labour Government. He committed
indiscretion by allowing his son to utilise
Cabinet secrets. But Mr. Jimmy Thomas
not only resigned his office of Chancellor
of the ¥xchequer but also resigned from
the Labour Party. Let Mr. Patnaik and
Mr. Biren Mitra retire from public life.
Then Mr. Chagla and his colleagues of the
Cabinet . . . (Interruptions) Let me goon.
No interruptions. Mr. Chagla and his
colleagues of the Cabinet
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Suri CHANDRA SHEKHAR  (Uttar
Pradesh) May 1 know whether a politician
fitke Mr. Man would have been allowed

ke this 1 the British parliamentary
system?

SHri A. D. MANI: Madam, Mr. Chagla
and his colleague mn the Cabinet Sub-
Commuttee must ask themselves: When a
person who has been found gulty of
administrative impropriety 1s occupying a
high position in public life and 1s a member
of the Congress Working Committee,
are we out to root out corruption? If
we are not out to root out corruption,
then all these things are possible, With
what face can Mr. Chagla and his
colleagues prosecute a subordinate official
on a charge of accepting Rs. 25 as bribe
when the CBI Report has shown that Mr.
Patnaik and Mr. Biren Mitra have derived
substantial advantage, financial advantage,
from these transactions?

Madam, I would also like to refer to:
the Bihar case. There was the case of a
junior Mimster of the British Government
who lent his motor-car to somebody who
was not holding a driving licence. He was
asked to resign. In the case of Bihar, the
son of a Bihar Minister was found driving
a truck carrying loads of cement which
should not have been carried and the Chief
Mimster directly intervened asking the
police to suppress it.

AN. Hon. MEMBER: It is wrong.

Surt A. D. MANI: I want a reply.
This has been noted by the sub-inspector
in the records. Then why is no enqury
being conducted? The Chief Minister of
Bihar says that he was not asked any-
thing about the charges made against him.
And the Cabinet Sub-Committee itself
says that it had not taken the explanation
of Mr. Sahai before coming to a con-
clusion.

About the Sharavathi Project case, the
Chief Minister of Mysore himself said
on the floor of the Legislature that he
was prepared to consider the setting up
of a judicial enquiry. When he himself
has said 1, the Cabinet Sub-Committee has



3333 Motion te allegations
against certain Chief Munisters

[Sht A D Mam]

exonerated him. Great harm has been done
to public Iife, by not ordermg a judicial
enquiry they have not focussed public
attention on the evils mm a system of
government when  corruption exists Mr
Winston Churchill quoting Mr Attlee on
the occasion of the Belcher case said

‘In a democratic government, the
only way by which we can root out
corruption 1s to bring matters to light
We do not send politicians to jail, we
ask them to get out of public hife”

This has not been done i the case  of
Orissa, this has not been done in the case
of Bihar, this will never be done 1 any
other case, because the matter has been
looked at from a party pomnt of view

I would like to make one submission,
and that 15 1n support of my amendment
In the interests of public life 1n the
mterests of restoring confidence 1n parlia-
mentary  form of government—because
confidence i parliamentary form of gov-
ernment 13 slowly evaporating—Govern-
ment should set up a Commussion of
Inquiry If Mr Patnaik, Mr Biren Mitra
and Mr Sahai all of them feel that they
have a case to present to he Commuisston,
let them get themselves cleared before
it and all of us will salute them as
courageous men who tried to answer the
allegations that have been brought against
their character and conduct.

st M3 e : fegdr s
wEEar, TG § T qEER gy
#1 ggma ¥ Wt § a9 ¥, fgrgmm
F UF FIA Y AFL AL FN B LTI
HT sy & foarg $i $6 gary
T &aT | s, fagT A A E Ao
FfaTt & feets Sy weITEIL & AT
Y G §, IF 1L F TH T I GH
q2q FT W | IAF IR A wfgde w=-
Fadr &y uw £ fr odmr v av ow
TrREl g5 8, Afew fagR AR AR
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qER & wifes Wi S qeafa 57
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7 g7 1A g fF 3 7y S grafaar
gS 8, 92 0 22 a% TET & WX T
A JGT FY GET 7IAT § | o7 vy fegfa
g a1 R 1 9y o fr a8 9w
fafreed & feems FrEqdioa geamdy
FUA AR I9F IR T F9 FHAES
gt | afra wrst ag FgAT 6 FE ¥
TF &9 § T 78T 9T gn feawy agy
FL AT G~—~ATHIE A AT 37 § 7 FE
¥ ot qzavaF arfed ¥ g% oF SwAwe
39 et war & faas ww faar
HIX 39 9 &1 741§ ¥ forq £ sfory
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FWT T @IF T F1 TEgd 1 F1H
g & 1 gafan ag araz 3 fF gz
9 99 @1 § gAfay 39% arX ¥ ggr
FIE 987 A2 FUHT & A TAQ AT
St WY TET 929 W AT N 9T § 39y
qH QAT FET & F 91 ;g A Y
&, 9% a7 T & g9 7 E T TG
afea a8 1€ 7 F9 Fsaf@ 78T s9%
¥ Y A 7 FU | HIE FAT S TESATTH
arfgg & o1 F q1g § T ¥ FAA
sA-gd 93 qu g fF s e feaar
HITET FY | RIS FGAT § FAT
qref & w1 wrar &, w1% ysfaee € w7
IART ALY [T Oy 97 g, gafa
I AT & X ¥ 79 =L\ AF T
fafag = aefrar qaedr § ag &< s
TAq § FNfE A1 91 qeAs aifgd A
S sfr THE 5o &, 97 FHAl F AT R
07 g€ § AR R ITH AT sgUAT
TATE AN IF G ARG ARE FATET
g anfed, 9 @ qar wwar g %
Fog e ar ¥ maar € & s=E
awfea & w17 frat g, gafad a8 foqan
WEITAT FY ITHRT qAACE ¢ | fmegm
A 9T [T AT

1 w7 FgaT ag g fF ST & an
7 qeT § qe FIE AR AU
gt =nfed | & ) mgraw wga 5 faw
IAT F T F &7 ALY, |7 AT W
e qET afadr & a7 wRw "4y
ITRT TF TIHTAE qIAA  FHIMA
31X IqF gTAA W@ | S S forrd
71T, 39 qX a8 faa s ) ffae a9-
FALT 77 TF A1 F oy T gaw &7
§ FgaT g qH FfA9C q9-FHET F FI
faeare ad § | fane qg-w9dT FOa
& qfea &7 g €, 98 FAT F A
ot & a1 ¥ WK T 3G AT & |
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F1, a1 qferg arer § oA wY g9
F TN I JIUT 144 F AAIT TRIY
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T | gE FET AT F aw 7 Iy diveE
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oY faegr T foar | @t T 99 99 g
Y & a9 g s Fifgy
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9T F AR FgAT g F F@g
16 A1ty 77 § faad ¢ =7 3
& Tg1 qx A7 & qea Helt #1 1 anfea
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fede #2q mg, 3aF f@ens € T
? 5 A gwadl & FET W
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& et € T g0 39 a¥g &7 aeaRr
FEA F,F7AfF s3qr @1 swghog «=
favare § | sgfag & sqar w7
g a8 wAA AT T1fed W T 9t
F Ffaw fasamd & 7 99 a@ wqw
EARSICUTE

¥l TgT 9T FEA AT a0 FF o TR
& fF g grae F SR T 9T o9 3
AE AT § ) 3T &, WIT AV FIY &,
Afew Sy gw %29 & 9g W 3% 3 ) afea
aifEe & gg ad &1 7 7T AT D
Fifgq & w1 % § 7 qza g€ O
FHF T FTIA197 FF F FIRAT
&1 €, Afwa 318 ¥ gar =797 fF 3 AR
T AT R AT T AR |
gAR St AT arfeq §, 7 OF agT a9
S §, TR q AT &7 WY AT AT H=WT
|11 ® 3IAX g Fgar Agar §
faq fafeeer & f@ars FToow &
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AT FATY Y B, IAF A ¥ FAAA
fasamar sar arfed | TR W I |
FT qTT TRl HA g at gawt wax fafred
% &1 aggE @, afeF Y FXWT FIX
§ IEAAT &, a8 719 aF Sar g, AFAA
¥ & FeewT A AT 21 A HIOAR
A= aF & g< gnm, 99 FIX FTAT
gew ENT | FAAY A€ W g9 @Il
&ty qmfaa g fFgm v g o1 a1
Ffaws fazemd o 9% wemar 18
stfear gart amy 9@ 24

9% Wy & iy §F ag O A
F4AT wgar g fv ag s sfefuadt &
st %! fafaeex gqamr s § 97
fagma a8 awg g | W) F1E wrT
ST T FTH FLAT § a1 femd g A
g1, a1 Sy ey Wt grog 7 fafaeex
7EY gty AT gy 1 A few,R-
ATET FLIG &, IT S99 F1 7 v A-
wifqaee 3 | AW g 99 a2 9|
q & fF ag fafrex ar awvar € | o
ag g a1 § fafesa sedfersg
FT A | AT ag WA AT GATHG
FA AT IE | AT g AzA fAfaeex
T gae fafaeey | L .

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What are
you speaking? Are you speaking on the
motion?

T AR A gOw anfaa’’  sF
ST a7 F4Y &, 9% ag Frfge rar € e
s #7 gfaaa ¥ 7 9 T2, AR AR
FFoFT wWE | AT AG W]’
oI 3GY 9T S99 FAT 98 Tt Araq
fF 978 W fafaees qamar s awar & o
7z feqremg @ aT AG E 1 IW
fae & e qrigg & TR FEAT
& & gz gefier ¥ 7% ofaz & 91 |
78 39% fay qgafea oAk 39 @
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¥ F UF QT IR F | WS
ug £ & ofeww afaw sdies =1 f1g
A Y T A 39 T Qe €,
ag & fame #1 AeqC ALY a7 T 1 ==Y ?
Tg a1 wgl & a1 7 i afaaa ol
gtaw FHwa w1 08 wEw L L .

(Interruption )

gl, g wifga 2 g¥ &, 77 faw
ety g, Afwa 3T fafaeet /gy aamar
ST HFAT §, 99 aF frag e A gz wra
& afra ofsaw afew wfima w1 @
HTEH a3 @1 §

5t "o ¥o qivg :  WIER ATfEw,
§ ooy gfaar & ford ag w1 Ingar
§ & wrax, ofws afam s,
fafaee &Y awar & |

o AR & giw afea’ 9w 7
STAAT § W81 a%g § |

s &Yo Yo q0E : Tg TEEAT AL
@l g1 gFaT | ag fwd maae afag
¥ T W1 AFar g, dfwA afeww AEE
{1 AT F MTATE 9 ofF o Fyevay 2

s enawe e ‘afes” F Sy
I FE W, I8 W Y WE 198
qfeq otgw & ;AT &, affw o
T ¥ fowwg § 1 9 amwm faw o
WE T A ¥ oY Fag TveETEd
&1 f5 M grd FE 7 o A1 gy
e &1 o fafaee< 7 Famar o714 #0fF
T A E, Y 3EY dar g

T g ¥ e fagvada &
1T TG FET, AfFA AT &€ a fagAg-
q7 &, 397 A dfane &1 frfaeeT 78
AT A1fgd | 389 OF ITIEWA Frr
g waTFRR AT | g fagiada g
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TE dar § fF osuer  sarer wwan
TN | gafay & ag aveaTeg wEar
f5 Ammer frdl a2 fawdvda w2
Ffave & md 7 faar ang | e gfeww
W Afas ok A d3 g7 § 1 A A
ST f7o #Yo Eo FEoTATAT #Y 3714 |
dfea mw ag #wik fad saw faars
e fear a1, § WY oF ara d3 gy
2 | 7 ag segfaaa ¥ forr mswr 8 7
FT 48 gAR AT WA 7Y gvwr @ ?
FAT T a7 & we< favnw azar 87

& wrowr wfFar =y sar g fw
AT qF I a1 FgA FT AET 247 |

Sur1 D. P. KARMARKAR: In himiting
myself to five minutes which I have pro-
mised myself, I do not propose to emulate
the way in which our distinguished friends
of the Opposition dealt with this question.
[ will not emulate Mr, Lokanath Misra 1n
the want of balance which he displayed,
when he spoke about Mr. Chagla, the
Chief Justice, who has always regard for
truth and who, in his capacity as the Min-
tister has to commit the crime of saying
that certain things are secret and they will
remain secret. I am quite sure mm my
mind that if he were to be Chief Justice
back again and he were to think that a
secret thing should be brought before the
Court, he will have no hesitation in bring-
ing before the Court 1 do not propose to
emulate my friend, Mr. Bhupesh Gupta,
about whom, after a long study of 10
years, I have come to the paimnful conclu-
sion that in so far as his existence in this
House 1s concerned, any stick, rightly or
wrongly, good, bad or indifferent. broken
or strong, 1s good enough to beat the
Gavernmeat with. I will not also emulate
my friend. Mr. Vajpayee who basiwcally, I
must say, with great respect, has very
noble instincts but who, I have found by a
little bitter experience, hke Brutus in the
Julius Caesar drama, allows his emotions
to run away with his judgment, or his
judgment to run away with his emotions.
1 will not emulate also a friend of mine



Motion re allegations
against certain Chief Ministers

from Karnatak, who is absent, Mr. Mulka
Govinda Reddy, for whose sobriety of
judgment
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The DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is
there.

SHrt D. P. KARMARKAR: 1 am very
happy because I wish he knows—for
whose sobriety of judgment except when
he is sitting there, I have great respect. I
will not emulate my friend Mr. Abdul
Ghani who is there for whom the question
is ‘take’—whether right or wrong, or legal
or constitutionally proper or improper, it
does not matter. A thing must be done,
it shall be done, and reminding us of the
reminiscences of old Emperors

Sar1 BHUPESH GUPTA: Whom shall
you emulate? Mr. Biju Patnaik?

Sur1 D. P. KARMARKAR: I will come
to that Mr. Bhupesh Gupta, my friend,
cannot be his own self unless he inter-
rupts and I am quite sure in my mind
as an ex-Health Minister that I have a
feeling that unless he interrupts at least
50 times, he will not be able to keep good
health. Therefore he is interrupting.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: Cannot you
emulate it?

Suri D. P. KARMARKAR: Coming to
the question proper, the question is a
limited one. It has been said by Lord
Bryce, a great Constitutional writer, that
there is nothing so pathetic as an Oppo-
sition which has never any hope of becom-
ing a Government. And why does he say
that? It is because the less the chance of
its becoming a Government, the more
irresponsible it becomes and what has
paesed now is a good illustration of that
thing. My friends opposite, I am quite
sure in my mind, if they are realistic, are
never hopeful during their life-time to
come to these Benches and therefore cons-
titutionally the sense of responsibility be-
comes less. Limiting myself to the ques-
tion under enquiry, what is it that is there?
The law is there, the Commissions of
Inquiry Act is there. It lays down in so
many clear terms, in good English which
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Mr. Gupta can easily decipher, it is very
simple. Even my child in the seventh
standard can understand it quite well,
more so Mr. Gupta. What does it say?

Sur1t BHUPESH GUPTA: Your child is
clever.

SHri D. P. KARMARKAR: The Gov-
ernment may—it does not compel-—unless
there is a Resolution of the Assembly
there or the House of the People there and
1t may appoint a Commission if it should
feel necessary to do so. 1 wish people
read the Acts. After reading the Acts, I
wish people keep it on moving amend-
ments. Now amendments are there. The
Prime Minister has been here and I say
without, doubt, in my own mind, with a
sense of conviction that this phenomenon
of the Prime Minister taking" cognizance
and taking such quick action-—I have been
a small student of constitutional affairs. I
have had my opportunities, I have had my
share of studying the constitutional Gov-
ernments but subject to contradiction by
my friend Mr. Gupta after reading the
relevant references, subject to that possi-
bility,—I make bold to say that there is
not a single democracy in which so quick
an action has been taken with regard to
corruption in its own ranks. In other
people’s ranks it is easy. Here is what
the Prime Minister has said.

Sur1 BHUPESH GUPTA: So you admit
it is corruption?

SHrr D. P. KARMARKAR: Please
listen. I wish my friend Mr. Gupta knows
the virtue of talking and I wish he culti-
vates the virtue of silence coming from
Bengal of Shri Ramakrishna and Swami
Vivekananda .

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: Also Bepin
Chandra Pal and Surendranath Banerji.

SHrr D. P. KARMARKAR: This is-
a straightforward thing. Shri Ramakrishna
said that when silence is golden, it is
folly to be talkative. What does it say?
The Committee came to the conclusion.
Here is the document which comes to the
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President, it comes to the Prime Minister,
it comes to the Government and the Gov-
ernment takes the fullest responsibility, a
Government which  does command the
confidence of these Houses, by an over-
whelming majority and a greater confi-
dence in the country, that Government
hag come to a considered conclusion.

“The Committee came to the conclu-
sion that ther examination of the mate-
rial available did not reveal that Shri
Patnaik or Shri Mitra had personally
derived any pecuniary benefits from the
-various transactions in which they were
concerned, The Committee, however.
found that in several transactions, im-
propricties were definitely involved for
which responsibility had to be borne by
Shri Patnaik and Shri Mitra.”

This is an honest, straightforward, out-
right judgment, trying to sit in judgment
'on one of their own colleagues, one of
their highly respected colleagues. It is
not a matter of pride for them that they
punished. It is a matter of regret that
people, who otherwise. might have been
good, have been responsible for these im-
proprieties. Therefore we are not merci-
ful at all to whatever they are and then
they advised. The findings of the Com-
mittee were accepted by the Central Gov-
ernment, were communicated to Mr.
Patnaik and Mr. Mitra. Arguments and
facts—flimsy arguments, flimsy facts may
appeal to the Opposition. It is their duty.
They consider it their duty, though flimsi-
ness is no part of a duty of healthy Oppo-
sition but we on this side, the Government,
came to a full conclusion with a sense of
responsibility, knowing that everything that
is done, that is said, everv word that the
Prime Minister has said is before the bar
mnot only of this country but before inter-
national opinion which is watching every-
thing, good and bad, that is happening in
India. They come to the responsible con-
-clusion that nothing further need be done
by them. The Opposition can say but the
Government have done the right thing and
‘if something more arises, they have the
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forum. There are the courts. As my
friend Mr. K. K. Shah said, it is no use
talking, it is almost, if 1 might say so
with all respect to the Constitution, and
if it is unparliamentary. Madam, you can
score me out, it is almost abusing the pri-
vileges as Members of Parliament if I
make a statement here which 1 am not
able to make on a public platform enti-
tling the man concerned to file a suit for
defamation against me. I say anything—
crores. My friend Mr. Govinda Reddy’s
lakhs are crores. Crores were involved,
he said and it was Rs. 125 lakhs. Lakhs
were involved, he said, whereas as a mat-
ter of fact the matter was concerning.
Rs. 17,000. Let us have a sense of pro-
portion and responsibility. We have 10
abide by the law, the Opposition need not
and the Opposition is in that position.
No one has cast the responsibility on the
Opposition to abide by the properties of
the Constitution. They are free but we
who are sitting on this side, the Govern-
ment that is sitting on this side, owe this
duty not only to the Members of this
House but to the 460 millions of our
countrymen in India to whom they owe
the first duty, the second duty and the
last duty. 1 must say very respectfully
and without any sense of artificiality this.
I must congratulate the Government. Not
one word of appreciation for what the
Government has done was there. If it is
an Opposition worth the name, they
should have said: ‘We do appreciate what
has been done but more must be done’
but not one word of appreciation was
there. I would say that is how the Oppo-
sition is moving uader the circumstances.
This is my last sentence.

1 think the Government has done the
best. To do more would be wrong, to do
less would have been wrong, they have
done the right thing. If my friends oppo-
site have any facts or any feelings, there
are forums which are wide and if they do
not take recourse to those forums, it does
not mean that their facts are worthless
and that their conclusions untenable.

SHri M. C. CHAGLA: Madam Deputy
Chairman, I think there is one point on
which the whole House is agreed—we on
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this side and my hon friends opposite— !
and that 15 that unless we root out cor
1uption 1n this country, theie is gieat dan
ger of our losing the principles and ideals
which are a part of our national heritage
1 also agree that we cannot root out cor-
ruption unless we <tart at the top It 1s
no use catching hold of small people and
prosecuting them and sending them to
jail  If we are to root out corruption we
must start from the top But 1 ash my
friends opposite, [ ask my friend M1
Vajpayee who made a very eloquent ap
peal, and 1 ask my friend, Mi Bhupe<h
Gupta, to put therr hands on their cons-
ctence and tell me

Sd4rl JOSEPH MATHEN They don’t
have
SHrRr M C CHAGLA and

tell me 1f they mmproved the standards of
mtegrity and honesty in this country by
the way m which the socalled C B I
Report was obtained and made use of

Shit A B VAJPAYEE Wu never oh
tamed 1t

Surt M C CHAGLA  Whoever did
We are talking of high standards of pub
lic admunustration  (Interruptions.) 1 am
really alarmed I mean 1t serwously, 1 am
alarmed at the repercussion this might
have on the loyalty, honesty and integrity
of public administration

SHr1 BHUPESH GUPTA It came to
us and do you mean that we should not
deal with 1t?

Surt M C CHAGLA Madam, [ was
rather pamed to hear my friend Mr
Lokanath Misra, making an attack on our
Prime Minster If there 1s one person 1n
Government and 1 public hfe, who has

maintained the highest standards of pub-
lic integrity, it 1s the Prime Minster
When he was the Railway Minster, 1t

did not require the report of a Sub-Com-
mittee of the Cabmet 1t did not require
the finding of a commission of mquiry,
for him to take the view that in the

203RSD—38
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nterests of public integrity he should resign
How many Ministers without 1n any way
bemng responsible for what happened, can
do s0” You know the mcidents, the accl-
dents the casvalties He was then the
Railway Minister The Prime  Minister
tried to persuade him not to resign saymng,
‘It 1s not your responsibility But he
saild  No because the officials have been
negligent [ must take the odmum upon
myself and resign”  And he resigned
And now 1s it farr that my friend, Mr
Lolanath Misra, should cast these asper-
sions on the Prime Mimster” Let us look
at what he has done since he assumed
office In the first place he immediately
gave effect to the Report on Mr Kairon
The whole world press, and 1f any of my
friends 1s following the American press
or the British press will bear me out that
the British press, the American press and
the  Continental press paid the highest
comphments to him for giving immediate
effect to what was aiscovered by the Das
Commission Report and asking Mr Kairon
to resign  What was his subsequent ac-
tion” He came before this House and
placed before the House a code of con-
duct which he had evolved and which
wds to bind the Ministers, his own collea-
gues and the Chief Ministers of the States,
and may I draw attention to a part of 1t?
This was laid before the Lok Sabha on
the 18th of November and Rajya Sabha
on the 20th of November, 1964

“The authority for ensuring the ob-
servance of the code of conduct will
be the Prime Minster  1n the
case of Central Ministers, and  Prime
Ministers, and the Union Home Minis-
ter n the case of Chief Mimsters The
said authornty would follow such pro-
cedure as 1t might deem fit, according
to the facts and circumstances of each
case for deahng with or determining
any allegation or a suspected breach of
this code.”

Therefore, when the representation made
to the President was referred to the Prime
Mimster, he wanted to act in accordance
with this code Now 1t was left to the
Prime Minister to decide for himself whe-
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ther the Chief Mimster of Orissa, and Mr
Patnaik, an ¢+ Chief Mmster should
give up public office or not He could
have taken the wholg Cabmet into  his
confidence, he could have a Cabmet dis-
cussion Instead of doing that because
there was a mass of material to be looked
to, he appointed a  Sub-Commuittee of
the Cabinet, and the Sub Commuittee gave
tts reports and he acted on that report
Now let me say one or two things Again,
my friend, Mr Lokanath Misra, sad that
in another connection I had said that a
Mimster must place all the facts before
Parhament [ still adhere to that view 1
think 1t 1s the duty of a Mimister to come
to Parhament to place all the relevant
facts, if he has made a nustake, to confess
it, if he has gone wrong, to say, “I am
sorry I have gone wrong” But when a
man becomes a Minister, he takes an oath
of official secrecy, and the oath  of offi-
cial secrecy does not permit him to divulge
cabinet proceedings And what I want the
hon Members to remember 1s that, when
I have resisted strongly in that House and
1 do it in this House, the publication of
this Report, 1t 1s because I feel that this
1s part of the Cabinet proceedings which
cannot be disclosed

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA No

Skt M C CHAGLA It 1s part of
the Cabinet proceedings, because this so-
called report wa, called for and placed
before the Sub Commuttee 1n order that
the Sub-Commuittee

SHRI BHUPESH GUPTA Kindly
clanify I am not talking about the Cabi-
net Sub-Committees report The CBI
Report before the Cabinet how can you
call 1t a Cabinet proceeding? It 18 an
extraneous thing a thing coming from
outside

Surt M C CHAGLA [ shall answer
that question My friend, Mr Gupta, some
tume back saird that he had consulted the
Oxford dictionary and found no difference
between irvestigation and inquiry I made
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this remarh 1n the other House, 1 will
make 1t here, my hon friend should have
consulted not the Oxford dictionary but
Criminal Procedure Code, and then  he
would have known the difference between
an mquiry and an investigation This was
not a legal investigation, this was not a
formal investigation All that happened
was Government availed itself of a macht
nery, ready to hand, to find out facts 1n
order to come to certain conclusion—I shali
deal with it Now do my hon friend
realise that 1n this particular case this so
called CB1 1nquiry or investigation, all
that 1t did was, 1t looked into the books of
account of the Orissa Government, 1t never
looked into the books of the compames
concerned, 1t never took oral evidence or
ashed for any explanations, 1t never took
the explanations even of the accused There
fore T am right in saying that the CB 1
Report 1s an ea-parte report based on a
very limited mquiry

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA Your Cabinet
Sub-Commuttee’s Report 1s an  ea-parte
report based on partisanship

SHri M C CHAGLA I would come
to the sub Commuttee s Report also, but to
the Opposition CB I Report 1s the bible,
it 1s the gospel The great mistake they
are making 15 that they are ecquating alle
gations with proof At best, what 1s con-
tained 1n the CBTI Report or the so
called CBI Report 1s allegations, (Inter-
ruptions) and the Opposition has not be-
fore 1t the subsequent history, the further
mvestigation made by the Sub-Committee
Various things happened more documents
were produced, certain inquiry was made
of certain persons and 1t 1s after that that
the Sub Commuittee came to its conclusion
I am adverting to the Sub-Committee
Report presently

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA
washing part of 1t

The white

SHRI M C CHAGLA What [ want to
emphasise 15 that the Opposition 15 most
unfau, because not only 1t 1s relying on
v document which, on the face of it, 1s an
o\ purte document  but also 1t 15 not n
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possession of the important matenals

which were 1n the possession of the Sub-
Committee which are not and cannot be
in the possession of the Opposttion

6 PM

SHrRt M RUTHNASWAMY What are
they”?

SHRI A B VAJPAYEE Why don’t you
pubhish them’

Surt M C CHAGLA You might as
well ask me to publish all the discussions
we had 1n the Cabinet

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA We do not

want that

SRt M C CHAGLA 1 am saymg 1t
15 part of the Cabinet proceedings

SHri BHUPESH GUPTA How can 1t
be?

Sert M C CHAGLA 1 have said that
the Prime Minster could have decided
this question himself Instead of that, he
wanted the assistance of his colleagues and
s colleagues gave him that assistance
What else 1s part of Cabinet proceedings?

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA But you
were not meeting as a Cabmnet You
were asked to do a certain thing which
15 outside the Cabinet

SHRt M C CHAGLA 1 have dealt
with the CBI Report Let us look at the
Sub-Committee The  Sub-Committee’s
function was a hmied and restricted one

AN Hon MEMBER White wash”

Suri M C CHAGLA It was not try-
ing any offence It was not passing any
judgment It was only deciding or it was
only advising the Prime Minister in the
Iight of the Code of Conduct as to whe-
ther a prime facie case had been made
out, entithing or enabling the Prime Mims-
ter to act in accordance with the Code of
Conduct Let us look at what the Prime
Miniser says with regard to the findings
of the Sub-Committee
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‘The Commuttee, however, found that
in several transactions, 1mproprieties
were d=finitely 1nvolved for which res-
ponsibility had to be borne by Shr
Patnaik and Shri Mitra The Commut-
tee felt that the normal standards of
public conduct had not been man-
tained

How can 1t be said that when these
findings of the Sub-Commuttee had been
accepted by the Prime Mimster and had
been communicated to Parhament, that this
was an attempt to shield these people or
that 1t was the result of political pres-
sure? I can understand if the finding was
that they did nothing, that these charges
are baseless and therefore, no action
should be taken Far from trying to
shield these people, there 1s clear evidence
that the Prime Minister accepted the fin-
dings of the Sub-Committee and wanted
action to be taken against these two peo-
ple Action has been taken in the sense
that they have voluntarilly quitted public
offices I cannot understand how the
Opposition can say that this 1s trying to
white wash, that this 1s to condone cor
ruption

SRt M N GOVINDAN NAIR Whe-
ther you wanted 1t or not there are these
grave and concrete allegations against
these people

SHRt M C CHAGLA
shielding”

Where 15 the

SHRI M N GOVINDAN NAIR My
point 1s by your action you are doing an
mjustice to Mr Patnaik if you are not
putting before him all the findings so that
he could sav if these allegations are false
or not

SHri BHUPESH GUPTA The Cabinet
Sub-Commttee said there were 1rregulari
ties and acts of impropriety But all
these words were not used by the Prime
Minister 1n his statement

SHRt M C CHAGLA  Let us turn to
the third aspect We have been told that
the so-called CBI Report
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Surt M C CHAGLA We are told that
it discloses serious effences, that lots of
money had been musappropriated, that
Mr Patnaik and others had made gains
and that the State had lost money, and
therefore a Commussion of Enquiry
should be appointed Now, as my hon
friend Mr Patnaitk has pointed out, the
functions of a commussion of enquiry are
very himited All that a commission of
enquiry can do 1s to find out facts, no-
thing more

Sur1 BHUPESH GUPTA  What did
you do in the Chagla Commission” We
have read your report and there you went
over a big range of subjects and you gave
good findings

Suri M C CHAGLA The Commis-
sions of Enquiry Act 1s here The law
18 quite clear A commuission cannot say
that anybody 1s guilty of an offence It
cannot pass judgment The very title of
the Act makes 1t clear that it 18 a Com
mission of Inquiry If the Government
wants to find some facts, then a commis
sion 1s appointed In this case, nstead
of appointing a commussion of inquiry and
adopting dilatory methods,— a commuis-
sion might have taken two or three years
—the Prime Minister actcd with exped:-
tion with dispatch and came to conclu-
stons with the help of a few of his col-
leagues, that acts of impropriecty had been
committed and therefore, these people
should quit office After that, what 1s the
need for any judicial enquiry?

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA There 15

SHrt M C CHAGLA Mr Gupta need
not carry on a running commentary It
has been suggested that something should
be done about serious allegations made
in the document which my hon friend
flourishes Madam, let me draw the
attention of the House to one important
fact which 1s overlooked The Auditor
General has been asked by Mr Patnaik
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formally, when he was Chief Mimster,
to have a special audit, not only nto
these transactions but into all the com
panies concerned The Omnssa Brothers,
The Kalinga Tubes and the Kalinga In
dustries The Auditor General has made
a special report and he has calleéd upon
the Government to answer various points
It 1s necessary to give answers to them
The report will be sent to the Governor
May 1 draw the attention to the relevant

article in  the Constitution? It 15 art:
cle
AN Hon MEMBER Artcle 151 (2)
SHrRt M C CHAGLA  Yes, artcle

151(2) It says

*The reports of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India relating to the
accounts of a State shall be submutted
to the Governor ’

It s mandatory

*shall be submitted to the Governor
of the State who shall

Again 1t 1s mandatory—
the

cause them to be laid before
Legislature of the State ”

Now, let the House have a little patience
Let this report come before the State
legislature It 1s bound to come It has
to come and I assure this House and T
assure the other House too, that if any
defalcations are found, if any misappro
priations are found the law will take 1ts
course We are governed 1n this country
by the rule of law and any person how
ever mighty he be whether 1t 1s Mr
Patnatk or Mr Mitra or anybody else, 1if
he has committed an offence, action will
be taken against him Why do you want
a commussion of enquiry? T do not know
how long 1t will take perhaps 1n a month
or two, we shall get the findings of an
enttrely 1ndependent authority

SHrR1 BHUPESH GUPTA No

SHrRt M C CHAGLA  Why not?
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Surr BHUPESH GUPTA: I say what
you have stated in the Cabinet Commit-
tee’s findings we should like to know,
how these things came about.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Gupta, you should allow Mr. Chagla to
finish his speech.

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: | have made 1t
clear that 1 would be very wrong on our
part without a full enquiry, to say that
anybody was guilty of an offence. That is
not how my judicial sense works.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA:
facie case js there.

But prima

Sart M. C. CHAGLA: One minute,
please. We are satisfied that impropriety
had been committed and we have given
the finding. With regard to the larger
question—did they commit defalcation. did
they swallow public money, did they
cause losses to the State; T say we are
not called upon to deal with that, for
that was not within our ambit.

SHRI A. B. VAJPAYEE: That is why
we want a commission of enquiry.

Sarr BHUPESH GUPTA: That is
exactly the reason why we want a com-
mission of enquiry.

Suri M. C. CHAGLA: Madam, can
you suy that the Comptroller and Auditor-
General is

Surt  MULKA GOVINDA REDDY:
The Sub-Committee has said that there
has been no pecuniary benefit or gain to
Mr. Patnaik or Mr. Mitra. And how he
has said a different thing.

Surt M C. CHAGLA: 1 think there
is no more an independent body in the
whole of India than the Comptroller and
Auditor-General of India. If he makes a
report, that report will be submitted to the
legislature, apart from the report of the
Public Accounts Committee.

{(Interruptions)
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'He DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No run-
ning commentary, | think you must give
him a patient hearing. Let him finish his
speech first.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: The hon.
Minister is saying things which are not
tenable in law even. Can the Auditor-
General interrogate a Minister’s  wife.
Can the Auditor-General interrogate Mrs.
Patnaik?

Surr M. C. CHAGLA: 1 do not want
to take too much time but 1 just want to
sum up by saying that there are three basic
misconceptions in the arguments advanced
by my hon. friends in the Opposition. The
first is as to the nature of the C.B.I re-
port and, if [ may repeat, it is an ex-
parte statement untested by cross-exami-
nation, untested by other materials and all
the materials that they have on which the
Opposiion has mounted this attack on us
are based on this document. The second
misconception is with regard to the func-
tion of the Sub-Committee. My hon.
friends probably thought that we were
judges. that we were called upon to write
a judgement

Surt A. B. VAJPAYEE: That is what
the Law Minister has said.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: You are
Congress Partymen assigned to white wash
crime.

Surr A. K. SEN: I never said that.

Surt M. C. CHAGLA: . . . that
Mr. Patnaik and the Chief Minister were
in the dock and that we had to decide
whether they were guilty, etc. As I have
said, it had a narrow. limited restricted
tunction and we were to advise the Prime
Minister to the best of our capacity. The
third misconception on the vpart of
the

SHr1 BHUPESH GUPTA: To the best
advantage of Mr. Patnaik.

SRl M. C. CHAGLA: And the third
misconception on the part of the Opposi-
tion has been about the function and the



5357 Motion 1e ullegations
against certain Chief Mimsters

[Shr1 M C. Chagla.]

necessity of a Commission of Enquiry. 1
sard that the function of a Commission of
Enquiry is merely to find facts and |
said that there is no necessity for the
Commission because the Prime Minister
is already at 1t under the Code of Conduct
which he had presented to Parliament
With regard to the question whether some-
thing more serious has been done by Mr.
PPatnaik or the ea-Chief Minister, let us
await the report of the Auditor-General
and if that discloses that anything has
been ‘done, the law will take its course.

(Several hon. Members stood up)

The DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.

I ohanath Misra has to reply.

Pror M. B. LAL (Uttar Pradesh): If
vou would permit me, Madam, I want
to ask one or two points of clarification.
The Leader of the House says that the
C.B.1 report is an ex parte police report.
When the police is required to mahke an
enquiry into any case 1t enquires both
from the accused and from those that lay
the charge. How is it then that in this
particular case the CB.I was not required
to find out from the accused persons what
they had to say in reply to the charges
framed against them or in reply to th~
results of the enquirv on the basis of the
study of the documents with Governments?

Suri M. C. CHAGLA: May I answer
that question because it i very important
that T should answer? 1 thought I hatl
already clarified the matter. If this had
hzen an investigation under the Criminal
Procedure Code after a case had been re-
ontered, undoubtedly it was the duty of
the police not merely to find facts but
also to question the accused but this was
not an investigation under that Code. It
was an enquiry and the only enquiry that
wag held was into the documents of the
Government of Orissa. The Orissa Gov-
ernment  presented the documents, the
police officials looked into the documents
and made this report. They did not even
go into the books of Kalinga Industries or
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Kalinga Tubes. No oral evidence was
tahen and, therefore, 1t is not only one
sided but even 1n that one sideness there is
this peculiarity You see the Criminal
Procedure Code.

Pror. M. B. LAL: May 1 know from
the Leader of the House who referred
us to the Criminal Procedure Code to
find out the distinction between an en-
quiry and an investigation, whether there
is any clause in the Criminal Procedure
Code or in any document of jurisprudence
wherein it is said that the enquiry must be
as limited as this C.B.I. enquiry and that
the CBT1 or any other body could sub-
mit a report without having any talk with
the accused persons?

Surt M C. CHAGLA: 1In the Crimi-
nal Procedure Code, there is a chapter
called “General Provisions as to enquiries
and trials”, Chapter XXIV  Will he go
through that?

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN- He is
referring you to that,

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: May I know
whether it is not a fact that in the report
of the CB.L itself, it is stated that the
CB.JI. did not have access to certain
things because they were not given? It is
precisely because of these things, so that
these documents could be reached—and
this could be done only by a Commission
of Enquiry—that we are asking for a
Commission of Eaquiry. May I know
whether that aspect was borne in mind and
whether, Madam. it is not also a fact that
when the Mundhra affair went before the
Chagla Commission, Mr. Justice Chagla
did not confine his enquiry to an act or
transaction of shares but went even into
the motives and other agencies operating
from behind the scene and had made
certain remarks which helped the public
to understand the position? Why in this
case, therefore, after what they have got,
information in their possession, they
should not have gone in for an enquiry
is what we want to know. That enquiry
could reach out where they could not reach
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RAJENDRA PRATAP SINHA
(Bihar): T want one information from
the Leader of the House. The Prime
Minister gave his judgement on the alle-
gations made against the Chief Minister
of Bihar. I want to know whether the
Chief Minister of Bihar asked to answer
the allegations and if so, whether the
answers were examined and then a clear-
ance was given.

SHRI

Surt A. B. VAIPAYEE: May I ask
the Leader of the House why the Memo-
rialists were not invited by the Cabinet
sub-committee to furnish proof to subs-
tantiate their allegations?

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That

will do.

Suri M. C. CHAGLA: May 1 answer
Mr. Vajpayee's question first? We were
not a court; we were not a tribunal

SHRi BHUPESH GUPTA: Why Jdid
you call Biju Patnaik?

Surt M. C. CHAGLA: Mr. Bhupesh
Gupta will not interrupt me. If we were
going into the offences, the charges of the
Memorialists. we: would certainly have ex-
amined them but as I said, we were only
advising. in confidence, the Prime Minis-
ter.

Now. with regard to my friend, he is
perfectly righi. The charges which were
made against the Chief Minister of Bihar
were sent to him, his explanations were
received and the Sub-committee came to
the conclusion which the Prime Minister
disclosed to the House.

T DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Lokanath Misra.

Pror. M. B. LAL: Just one question,

Madam.

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No more.
Mt Lokanath Misra.
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Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: Why did
| you call Biju Patnaik? Just because he
belongs to your Party?

Suri LOKANATH MISRA:  After
listening to the speech of the Leader of
the House I am extremely disappointed
that

Sur1 L. N. MISRA (Bihar): That you
will always be.

Surr  LOKANATH MISRA:
there is nothing new than what he has
said in the other House
Surt M. C. CHAGLA: I cannot change
the facts,

(Interruptions.)

Surt LOKANATH MISRA:
even though so many points were raised in
this House which were not raised in the
other House. (Interruptions.) What s
this? 1Is this how the ruling party be-
haves? But somehow in his speech the
Leader of the House says . .

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: Not Leader
of  the House; the Government spokes-

man.

Surr LOKANATH MISRA: Yes; the
Government spokesman says that the
C.B.] Report has been one-sided. He
cannot escape by calling it one-sided be-
cause all the relevant materials from the
Government files have been picked up.
Facts have been picked up from Govern-

ment files. No other evidence was neces-
sary.
SHR1 M. C. CHAGLA: Not all the

facts.

SRl LOKANATH MISRA: Whichever
has not been made available, they have
not been taken up. If there was tamper-
ing with files, if some files were held back
by the men in power, by the men in autho-
rity in Orissa, then the C.B.I. are not to
blame. They themselves are to blame.
I The C.B.I. went further and extended zn
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invitation that whatever papers were neces-
sary should be placed before them They
went through whatever was made avail
ahle to them and prepared the Report and
particularly when Shr1 Byu Patnaikk and
Shr1 Biren Mitra were mn power So he
can never escape by saymg 1t i1s a one-
sided Report It 15 an all-sided Report
because all the materials that were neces
sary were made available to them

5361

Secondly, as a memonalist, 1 would beg
to submit that the memoriilists hold the
Cabinet Sub-Committee guilty of not
having asked any of the memorialists to
represent their case when the other party
was asked to do so If there was some
explanation, some clartfication to be made
available to them, we could have done that
and now they take the plea that 1t 15 a
one-sided Report If there were any
clanfications to be made available, they
must have sent for the memorialists; that
thev did not do

Then, Madam he considers the Cabinet
Sub-Commuttee’s findings to be a confiden
tial document  That way even the Fourth
Plan document 1s confidential because 1t
also travels the same way as this thing It
1s the same Cabinet and a Sub-Commuttec
of the Cabinet on Planning that goes
through 1t and he cannot claim that 1t is
a confidential document because of that
Hundreds of things in this country pass
through the Cabinet Passing through the
Cabinet does not lend confidentiality to a
thing Therefore it 15 a very frivolous
argument for an cx Judge to use that 1t 1s
something that pertains to the Cabinet and
therefore he conmders it confidential He
cannot <av that 1t 1s confidential <simplv
hocan o it passes through the Cabinet

He also ieferred—some othei hon
Member here also referred—to the Audi-
tor-General’s  Report | am  extremel
arateful to the Government spohesman
that on this occasion at least he gave us
the hope that when the Auditor (eneral’s
Report becomes avaitable, it there s any
thing wrong, steps would be taken At
least on that account [ congratulite him
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But what about the fate of the Auditor-
General's Report”?

SHrRI ARBAR ALl KHAN Have vyou
got the Auditor-General’s Report also?

SHri LOKANATH MISRA
siow tell you

I will just

Suri AKBAR ALI KHAN  Madam, if
you will permit me, by the time he looks
thiough his papers T would like to repeat
one thing which the late Prime Mmster
said when he was  being opposed by all
He said

pbos yan dla oo g0 yad Jy8 a2 8T e
'.3’ﬁ k-?"'"?': L%).& ’5 UA'D é:s‘-’.@J L}A; 3,

Flzm omrg AT F7F & A1 ET 00T & FqAT
a7 Fe AT AT 2 AT AT A ]

At famgagare ameaar wrfEarn:
ag EWTLL FTA O9A ¥ wg &7

Wi o Flo TISIYA; : § I, AW FeeA
AT 39T ¥ A RT

SHrRT BHUPESH GUPTA  We are now
having a mushaire 1t seems

Tur DEPUTY
1 okanath Misra
much trouble

CHAIRMAN Mr
you need not take so

Surt LOKANATH MISRA Madam,
toc one of my questions in this House on
the 18th November the Finance Minister
hete gave me a 1eplv  saymng that  the
Auditor-General s Report has already been

sent to Orissa That was on the 18th
Novembei
Tt DEPUTY CHAIRMAN Which

Auditor General's Report?

| ] Hindr nanshteration
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Suri LOKANATH  MISRA:  Special
Audit Report regarding Orissa affairs. 1
do not know if he has sent it on the
election symbol of the Congress Pir.

AN Hon. MEMBER: Bullock cart?

Surt LOKANATH MISRA: Then it
would take about three months from here
to Bhubaneshwar,

Suri M. C. CHAGLA: The Auditor-

General has to submit his Report to the

Gevernor, not to the Finance Minister or
anybody here. That is in the Constitution,

SHR! LOKANATH MISRA: I am
coming to that. 1 only give you the infor-
mation given to me by the Finance
Minister. What is the reaction from, the
other side? The Chief Minister of Orissa
says, ‘Neither my Governor por I have
received the Report’. Subsequently when
he was heckled in the Assembly he said,

‘My Government has not received it’,
/ia else remains who would have re.
ceived 1t?

Suri BHUPESH GUPTA: Maybe, his
wife has received it.

Suri LOKANATH MISRA: It is in-
cumbent on the Governor, as indicated by
the Government spokesman here, to cause
it to be laid on the Table of the Assem-
bly. Even if he has received it, he has not
done it yet, and that is because of the in-
fluence that works here. And I accuse
the Cabinet Sub-Committee. Also either
I have to accuse the Finance Minister here
for breach of privilege or 1 accuse the
Chief Minister of Orissa for having made
a wrong statement. It must be either here
or there; it cannot be in the air. It is
more than three months now and it is
something serious, The ruling party should
not laugh it away [t is something seri-
ous. A statement is made here by the
Finance Minister who says that it has
been sent and it is not being acknowledged
by the Chief Minister of Orissa.
being submitied and [ can assure this
House that under the present leadership
of Orissa it can never be submitted because
there is np time limit stipulatzd in the Con-
stitution. The Governor is not going to

203RSD—9,

1t is not
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cause it to be laid on the Table of the
Assembly. He has not done it for more
than three months now. Why did not he
) .« af he had the intention of doing #?
{Interruption.) 1 am sorry it is six months.

Skl K. K. SHAH: On a point of order,
can he cast aspersion on the Governor?

Pror. M. B. LAL: The Governor acts
on the advice of the Ministers and the
Ministers do not advise him to lay it on
the Table of the House.

Surt  LOKANATH MISRA: Then,
Madam, the Lady Member from Orissa re-
ferred to our Party and the feudal order.
If she had a sense of mathematics—I hope
she hus—she would have calculated the
number of ruling chiefs in the Congress
Party in Orissa. Most of them have gone
to her side and it is the old feudal order
mingled with the new feudal order that is
coming up in Orissa. The present Maha-
rajas of Orissa are Shri Biju Patnaik and
Shri Biren Mitra. The old Maharajas are
forgotten; they are dead now. It is only
the creation of these new Maharajas in
Orissa which we want to resist because
we want democracy to stay in this country;
we want a democratic country, no more
feudalism. We are against feudalism. [
am not y Rajah or a Maharaja. [ take
pride in it that I oppose this corrupt rul-
ing party in Orissa and elsewhere. That
is a matter of great pride to me.

Now, Madam, this is the last point. Mr.
K. K. Shah wanted somehow to divert the
issue by bringing in the defamation case,
and the eminent lawyer, Mr. Pathak, also
brought in that. When a representation
was made to the President against those
people who cannot be charged under sec-
tion 420—1 do not know if 1680 would
be enough for them, four times that—they
thought that they could take cover in a
court of law. In any court in India except
the older Presidency Courts a court fee is
necessary on some percentage basis on the
libel charges. It is only in the city of
Madras, Bombay and Calcutta where for
Rs. 20/- only some advdcates or some
lawyers can sometimes get the protection of
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the court and 1t 1s 1n the Calcutta Court at
a cost of Rs 20/- some lakhs have been
mvolved 1n a case of defamation This was
only to come in the way of the President
taking up this representation and handing
it over to the Prime Mimster but this did
not work The Law Department gave their
decision in favour of proceeding with 1t
even though the defamation case was pend
g This 1s the Rs 20/ story of this
defamation cas¢ about which Mr K Kk
Shah waxed so eloguent

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN  Now
MR AR, fous amendments The  §ast
amendment 1s 1n the name of Mr Bhupesh
Gupta Are you pressing it”?

Sart BHUPESH GUPTA  Ye.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN The ques
fion 13

1 ‘That at the end of the motion, the
following be added, namely —

‘and having considered the same
this House is of opimion that the alle
gations mentioned 1n the statement to
gether with other relevant materals be
referred to a Commussion of Inquury
under the Commussions ot Inquiry Act,
1952°”

The motion was negatived

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN  The next
amendment 1s 1n the name of Mr Vajpayee
Are you pressing 1t?

SHrr A B VAJPAYEE Yes, I press

Tue DEPUTY CHAIRMAN The ques-
fron 18

2  That at the end of the motion, the
following be added namely —

‘and having  considered the same,

this House—

(1) regrets the arbitrary manner n
which Government have brushed aside
the serious charges levelled against the
Chief Mimsters of Bihar and Mysore
and the two former Chicf Ministers of
Ornissa and
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(2) records its opinton—

(a) that the facts revealed and
admitted n Parliament clearly make
out a prima facie case of corruption
agawnst the two ex Chief Mimsters
and other Ministers of Orissa, and

(b) that the stand taken by Gov-
ernment 1n regard to the charge-
sheets against the Chief Ministers of
Bihar and Mysore has failed to con
vince the House that any attempt has
been made at an objective evaluation
of the charges

and accoringly recomments Tnut—

(1) a Commission be appointed under
the Commussions of Inquury Act, 1952,
to probe into the allegations against
the two former Chief Ministers and
other Ministers of Orissa, and

(1) the allegations against the Chief
Mimisters of Bihar and Mysore be
referred to the Attorney General of
India to examine whether there 1s a

primg facie case or not

Those 1in favour will please say Aye’

Hon MEMBERS Aye

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
agamst will please say ‘No’

Those

Hon MEMBERS No

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN The Ayes
have it, the Ayes have it

SHRt A B VAIPAYEE
pwision

No we waunt a

ProF M B LAL
ed

It has to be record-

SHrr LOKANATH MISRA  Yes, 1t has
to be recorded as to who are in favour of
corruption and who are against it

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA  Madam, I
know that if you want to be a Mmister,
vou must have a wife (Interruptions)
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Surt D. P. KARMARKAR: , Madam,
those last words which are contempt of
the Chair should be expunged.

THE
have .

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1

SHrRi NAFISUL HASAN (Uttar Pra-
desh): That is not sufficient. That is an
aspersion on the Chair, on the impartiality
of the Chair.

Surt BHUPESH GUPTA: What? 1
never said anything. T said from the
Kalinga  experience (Interrup-
wons.) It was nothing against the Chair.

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All right.
let us have a division.

The question is:

“That at the end of the motion. the
following be added, namely:—

‘and  having considered the same.
this House—

(1) regrets the arbitrary manner in
which Government have brushed aside
the serious charges levelled against the
Chief Ministers of Bihar and Mysore
and the two former Chief Ministers of
Orissa; and

(2) records its opinion—

(a) that the facts revealed and
admitted in Parliament clearly make
out a prima facie case of corrup-
tion against the two ex-Chief Min-
isters and other Ministers of Orissa;
and

(b) that the stand taken by Gov-
ernment in regard to the charge-
sheets against the Chief Ministers
of Bihar and Mysore has failed to
convince the House that any attempt
has been made at an objective
evaluation of the charges;

and accordingly recommends that—

(i) a <Commission be appointed
under the Commissions of Inquiry
Act. 1952, to probe into the allega-
tions against the two former Chief
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Ministers and other Ministers of
Orissa; and
(ii) the allegations  against the

Chief Ministers of Bihar and Mysore
be referred to the Attorney General
of India to examine whether there is
a prima facic case or not.””

The House divided.

Tae DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Ayes—23.
Noes—73.

AYES—23

Abdul Ghani, Shri

Chordia, Shei V. M.
Damodaran, Shri K.
Gaikwad, Shri B. K.
Gupta, Shri Bhupesh

Jagat Narain, Shri

Kapoor, Shri G. K.
Khandekar, Shri R. S.
Kumaran, Shri P. K.

Lal. Prof. M. B.
Mariswamy, Shri S. S.
Misra, Shri Lokanath
Murahari, Shri G.

Nair, Shri M. N. Govindan
Patel. Shri Dahyabhai V.
Patel. Shri Sundar Mani
Reddy, Shri Mulka Govinda
Ruthnaswamy, Shri M.
Singh, Shri Devi

Singh Dev, Shri Sankar Pratap.
Sinha, Shri Ganga Sharan
Thengari, Shri D.

Vajpayee, Shri A. B.

NOES—73

Abdul Shakoor, Moulana

Abraham, Shri P.

Ammanna Raja, Shrimati C.

Anandan, Shri T. V.

Annapurna Devi Thimmareddy, Shrimati.
Baghel, Shri K. C.
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Barooah, Shri Lila Dhar
Bhargava, Shri M. P,
Bobdey, Shri S. B.

Chagla, Shri M, C.

Chetia, Shri P.

Dasgupta, Shri T. M.

Deb, Shri S. C.

Desai, Shri Khandubhai K.
Desai, Shri Suresh J.
Dikshit, Shri Umashankar
Doogar, Shri R. S.

Dutt, Shri Krishan.

Ghose, Shri Surendra Mohan
Gilbert, Shri A. C.

Gujral, Shri 1. K.

Gupta, Shri Gurudev

Hathi, Shri Jaisukhlal

Iyer, Shri N. Ramakrishna.
Joshi, Shri J. H.

Karmarkar, Shri D. P.

Khan, Shri Akbar Ali
Khan, Shri M. Ajmal
Kothari, Shri Shanti Lal
Lalitha (Rajagopalan), Shrimati
Mahanti, Shri B. K.
Maniben Vallabhbhai Patel, Kumari
Mary Naidu, Miss.

Mathen, Shri Joseph

Mishra, Shri L. N.

Mishra, Shri S, N.

Misra., Shri M,

Mitra, Shri P. C.
Mohamma'd, Chaudhary A.
Mohinder Kaur, Shrimati
Muhammad Ishaque, Shri
Nafisul Hasan, Shri

Nandini Satpathy, Shrimati
Panjhazari, Sardar Raghbir Singh
Pathak, Shri G. S.
Pattanayak, Shri B. C.
Phulrenu Guha, Dr. Shrimati
Pillai, Shri J. S.
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Poonacha, Shri C. M.

Prasad, Prof. B. N.

Puttappa, Shri Patil
Ramaswamy, Shri K. S.
Ramaul, Shri Shiva Nand
Reddy, Shri K. V. Raghuaatha
Reddy, Shri N. Sri Rama
Sahai, Shri Ram

Savnekar, Shri Baba Saheb
Shah, Shri K. K.

Shah, Shri M. C.

Sherkhan. Shri

Shukla, Shri M. P.

Shyam Kumari Khan, Shrimati.
Singh, Thakur Bbanu Pratap
Singh, Shri Dalpat

Sinha, Shri Rajendra Pratap
Tankha, Pandit S. S. N.

Tara Ramchandra Sathe, Shrimati
Thanulingam, Shri P.

Tiwary, Pt. Bhawaniprasad.
Tripathi, Shri H. V.,
Yaishampayen, Shri S. K.
Varma, Shri B. B.

Varma, Shri C. L.

The motion was negatived.

THe DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The next
amendment seeking ap Enquiry Commis-
sion is barred. Your amendment is lost.
There is one more amendment in the name
>f Mr. M. P. Bhargava.

SHRI A. B. YAJPAYEE: It was not
moved.

Sarr BHUPESH GUPTA: On a point
of order. This amendent we have not got
notice of. We do not know what that
amendment is, Under the rules notice has
to be given and it was not even moved. It
was not moved. He was not in his seat,

TuE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I remem-
ber that I put the amendments of Mr.
Bhupesh Gupta, Mr. Vajpayee and Mr.
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A. D. Mani with Shri Oberoi. I did not
put Shri Bhargava’s amendment. There-

fore, that amendment cannot be before
the House.

Surt M. P. BHARGAVA (Uttar Pra-
desh): Madam Deputy Chairman, the
amendment was moved. The record may
be seen.

(Interruptions.)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The
amendment was circulated, but I do not
thinh that the amendment was put to the
House,
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Surt M. P. BHARGAVA: Madam
Deputy Chairman, what you said was that
all the four amendments are there.

(Interruptions.)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I want to
be very fair-minded. I had read out the

names of Shri Bhupesh Gupta, Shri
Vajpayee, Shri A. D. Mani with Shri
Oberoi. Mr. Bhargava's amendment was

not put to the House.
The House stands adjourned sine die.

The House then adjourned
sine die at thirty-eight minutes
past six of the clock,
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